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| thank all the industries of the Jhajjar district for their support and
guidance,inraisingtheissues concerningtheindustries. Aspecialthanksto
Mr.Parveen Garg and Mr. Ashok Kumar Mittal for their initiative in providing
us a platform to raise the voice of industries. The support of the government
authoritiesisworth expressing gratitude and appreciation.

We are committed to raise the concerns and problems of the industries. Our only objective is to
work for the promotion of the industries by acting as an effective bridge between the industries
and the government. The issues are being raised at local, district, state and centre level
accordingly. The entrepreneurs are requested to strengthen this platform by their support
through increase in the membership, raising their issues/problems, information sharing and
participating in the day to day activities.

We, on our part will try our best to act as an honest and effective bridge. Majority of the issues
and problems can be sorted out with the mutual help and sharing of information within our
fraternity.

At the end, a big thanks to the COBI Parivar for earnest and valuable contributions.

Vipin Bajaj
(Vice President)

R www.cobijhajjar.org
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It is my privilege to address you as the General Secretary of the
Confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries. As all of you would have
observed, ours is a dynamic association dedicated to fostering growth,
innovation, and sustainability within the industrial landscape of the
district.

As we move forward, our association remains dedicated to the welfare and progress of
our industries. We will continue to advocate for policies that are conducive to industrial
growth, forge partnerships for knowledge exchange, and strive for a sustainable future.
We also extend our invitation to industry stakeholders, government bodies, and all
concerned citizens to join hands with us in this transformative journey. Further, | would
like to express my gratitude to our members for their unwavering support.

Pardeep Koul
(General Secretary)

| am honoured to assume the role of the Treasurer of Confederation of
Bahadurgarh Industries (COBI). It is a matter of great pride and pleasure to
be on this post. | will try my best to fulfil all my responsibilities towards the
W association.

| pledge to work selflessly for the development and welfare of the industries.COBI serves
as a vital link between our industries and the government, ensuring that the concerns and
issues faced by our industrial community are addressed promptly and effectively.

Together, we will continue to strengthen the bond between our association and the
government, ensuring that our industry's concerns are heard and resolved promptly on
the appropriate platform.

Ashok Kumar Mittal
(Treasurer)

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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/
About COBI

Confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries (COBI) is registered as a Society
which aims to provide a common platform to all the Industries running their
units in different industrial areas of the Jhajjar District of Haryana. It is an
initiative toward the welfare and evelopment of all types of Industries in the
area. This confederation wishes to work at the grass-roots level to support
the industries and link the various government agencies and industries. The
motive of COBI is to become a bridge between the industrialist and the
Government Departments. All the schemes and facilities launched by the
Central/ State Government should reach the ultimate beneficiaries.
COBI through its regular interactions, seminars, and conferences, allows
healthy and constructive discussions between various government
agencies and the Industrialists to sort out the communication gap and solve
the problems at the grass-root level required for the
Nation's progress.

OUR VISION

COBI Jhajjaris established with a solid foundation with a powerful
vision of boosting the overall Indian economy by strengthening
industries. COBI also strives to .
enrich global competitiveness
through active participation and
unbeatable advice on industrial
growth, government legislation,
regulations etc.

OUR MISSION

COBI Jhajjar is established with a solid
foundation with a powerful vision of boosting
the overall Indian economy by strengthening
industries. COBI also strives to enrich global
competitiveness through active participation
and unbeatable advice on industrial growth,
government legislation, regulations etc.

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Founder Member

PARUL RUBBER PRODUCTS PVT.LID.

9811225655
parvlrubber@gmail.com
AUTOMOTIVE RUBBER COMPONENTS

PARVEEN GARG

CONSULTANTS CO. 9891880808

9811;5‘45.99 X . ) blesstools@yahoo.com
vpnbajaj@yahoo.co.in CUTTING TOOLS

M0002 ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOXES M0003
VIPIN BAJAJ PARDEEP KOUL

SMARDEN AUTOMATIONS R.G. GRINDING
PVT.LTD. - 9215143415
N 9416090924 shiv2115@yahoo.in
e mittalkumarashok@gmail.com

M0004 10T SOLUTION MO0005
ASHOK KR. MITTAL e SHIV SHANKAR GUPTA

MODVAK ENGG. INDIA AMBAJI AUTOMATIONS
PVTLTD 9050911100
' : 2811467188 — ambajiautomation@gmail.com

deepak@modvak.com MATERIAL HANDLING SYSTEMS

M000é AUTOMOTIVE WIRING COMPONENTS M0007
DEEPAK SHARMA : SUSHIL PAREEK

BAJAJ ENGINEERS & ‘ BLESS TOOLING SYSTEM
=

UNITED MANUFACTURING A.P. POLYMERS PVT. LTD.

gg;mﬂ ' 9910105318
l g } gurpreefumc@yahoo.com 4 - lalender_lohia@yahoo.com
.’l Special application vechicle \"%\ :

Fire fighting Vehicles. s - FOOTWEAR
MO0008 . . M0009
GURPREET SINGH Equipment & Rescue Vehicles LALENDER

COMPACT PLY BOARDS SHIVA ENTERPRISE

f (P) LTD. 8689040157
j 7310023011 shivaentt@gmail.com

A~ o compactplyboards@gmail.com '

MO0010 PLYWOOD Mo011
AMRIT GOYAL SURENDER SINGH

www.cobijhajjar.org
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g

M0012
SATYAVIR
HOODA

G

=
MO0015

RAVI PRAKASH
CHAMRIA

VINTROL LUBES PVT LTD.
9810002445

vinfrolacc19@gmail.com
manufacturer of all kinds of

automotive industrial and
speciality oils & greases

NEW HORIZON
KNITS PVT LTD
9810064703

ravi@brighterhosiery.com
Manvufacturers and
Exporters of High Quality
Socks

SHAAMBHAVI
MANUFACTURERS PVT. LTD.

V= 9873363333

U/
M0018
GAURAV PASRIJA

Aluminium Bottles

R.G. INDUSTRIAL
CORPORATION
9215163414
rgindcorp@yahoo.in

GOPAL GUPTA

SUN POLY PACK

9958123223
sunpolypack?750@gmail.com

Packaging Material

M0025
ANKUR GUPTA

DOORVA PLASTIC
9810008752

doorvaplastic@gmail.com
Nylon Tubes

M0031
DEEPAK SAHNI

Life Member

RAJESH GUPTA

M0016
RAJESH GOYAL

s

MO0023
R.B. YADAV

_

MO0024
MUKESH KUMAR

M0032
AZAD SINGH

MERINO POLY PACK

9811050032
merino.polypack@yahoo.co.in

Complete Flexible
Packaging Solutions

SANGAM
INDUSTRIES
9212005273

sangamdoors@gmail.com

Plywood

NOVEX INDIA
9810009190

trg_novex@yahoo.com

Luggage Bags

GENESIS WORKFORCE PVT.
LTD.

9991940701

rby@ykassociates.com

Software development

AKASH BLOWERS
PVT. LTD.

9999564644

mukesh@akashblowers.com

Blowers

KOSHIKA

PLYWOOD PVT. LTD.
9312658941
koshikaplywood_veneers@yahoo.in

Plywood

¥

el

'-\
&11

MO0014
NITIN SARIN

MO0017
SATISH AGGARWAL

M0021
VIKAS GUPTA

MO0024
SUBHASH SARAQGI

Moo027
GULAB SINGH

M0043
JITENDER KUMAR

CLEAN DROP FILTRATION
INDIA PVT LTD.

9810508220

cleandropfil@gmail.com
Manvufacturing of filters for
various types of engines

JAYCEE CASTALLOYS PVT
LTD

9811080136

satish@jayceeindia.com

Manvufacturer of Brake
Drum Assembly, Hub &
Axle Hub

VISHISHT PACKAGING
9818491337

spsgupta.vikas@gmail.com

Packaging

TEJ PACKAGING

9212028061
tejpack@yahoo.co.in

Packaging

GANPATI STEELS

9416528346
Ganpatisteels17@gmail.com

JAI SHIV PLYWOOD
PVT. LTD.
9312258863

shammichhabral@gmail.com

Plywood

www.cobijhajjar.org 06




M0044
SACHIN SURIE

MO0049
PANKAJ DHINGRA

M0053
SUBHASH CHAND
GUPTA

~\

M0062

SANJAY KUMAR
VERMA

MO0045
ANIL BANSAL

M0072
SACHIN GARG

B

CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

Life Member

SURIE POLEX
INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.

9810820971

accounis@suriepolex.com

Polishing Products for
Granite, Marble and
Concrete

MO0046

VINOD KUMAR
AGGARWAL

CHARMINAR
JOINTINGS PVT LTD.
9811020116

info@charminarjointings.com

Asbestos Gasket Jointing

Sheet MdOSO

HITESH DHINGRA

SHIVAM PLYWOOD
COMPANY
9899941000

scgupta0011@gmail.com

Plywood

VERMA INDUSTRIES
9654225466

verma3266@gmail.com

MO0063
RACHIT JAIN

APH AUTO
ANCILLIARIES PVT. LTD.
9311040361

aph.auto@yahoo.com

Automobile Sector MO0069

KEDAR SINGH
BHADAURIA

YOUSHNA
ENTERPRISES
8607757539

yoshnaent251@gmail.com A A,

MO0073
ASHOK KUMAR
KHATTAR

Footwear

INOXCOLORZ PVT. LTD.
9654957322

vinodaggarwal51@gmail.com

Stainless Steel Products

AEROFLEX SEALING
MATERIAL

MANUFACTURING CO.

9810371819

info@aeroflexsealing.com

Gasket material

ESSEM ENGINEERS
9811135734
info@essemengineers.com
hydraulic lifts and
machines

MAGFAB DIGITECH
CREATIONS PVT. LTD.

9810738090

magicfabcreations@gmail.com

Footwear Indusiry

POWERCAM
ELECTRICALS PVT. LTD.

9818133723

ksb@powermatindia.com

RISHA CONTROL
ENGINEERS PVT. LTD.

9810035644
sales@risha.in

Electrical Panels ,

switchboards

SHREE SHYAM
PACKAGING
9212328183
shreeshyam@yahoo.com
Printing Packaging

M0048 Material

PURSHOTTAM GOEL

J.M.D. INDUSTRIES
9910334712

jmdindustries99@yahoo.com

MO0051
SACHIN CHAWLA

WOODCO PAINTS
8222877600
woodcopaints@gmail.com
Paints
M0061
PAWAN JINDAL

R.K. GEARS PVT.
LTD.

9416491991
rkgearspvt.itd@gmail.com

Automotive Parts
MO0044
RAJESH GARG

VIKAS SPOOL PVT
LTD

9311113258

md@vikasspool.com

Spools
SHIV JANAM
YADAV

UNI-PEX
PHARMACEUTICALS
PVT LTD

9810665831

jcbansal@unipexpharmaceuticals.com

Moo7¢
JAGDISH CHAND
BANSAL

www.cobijhajjar.org
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M0080
CHIRAG SINGHAL

3

MO101
SUMEET KHULLAR

MO109
SUNIL GARG

MO0139
PANKAJ KOCHAR

MO176
SANJAY KR. JAIN
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SATNAM FABRICS
9953087599

bschirag0404@gmail.com

Sport shoes & sport shoe
laces

VGS INDUSTRIES
PVT LTD
9811268668

acctl.vgsipl@gmail.com

Air Coolers

BHARAT COATINGS
9215707666

s_gsunil@yahoo.co.in

Powder Coatings

HARYANA CHEMICAL
INDUSTRIES (INDIA)

9811093519
pankaj@hci.co.in

SOMANY
CERAMICS LIMITED
9416492141

sanjay.jain@somanyceramics.com

Ceramic Tiles,
Sanitaryware

Life

s

M0088
HEM CHANDER

M0104
RAVINDRA MITTAL

MO0119
PAWAN KUMAR
LAKRA

M0142
SANJEEV GUPTA

Member

SARASWATI LAMIFAB
9899107669

saraswatilamifab123@gmail.com

Printed Laminated Fabric
Manufacturer

SAKSHAM
CONTAINERS PVT LTD

9910697905

mittalravi5¥@gmail.com

Empty Bottles/Containers

SHIVA INDUSTRIES.
9811477764

shivalindustries@gmail.com

SAFARI FOOTWEAR

9811181430
safarifootwear2444@gmail.com

Footwear Indusiry

POWER OF UNITY

v
MO0100
VIVEK KHULLAR

MO0108
RAJIV BANSAL

M0123
NARAYAN DAS

MO0148
RAM NARESH

MO186
NIKET LADHA

VGS INDUSTRIES
9811703929

vk.vgsindl@gmail.com

Air Coolers

PEARL ALLOYS
PRIVATE LIMITED

9582396699
rajiv@pec.net.in

Aluminium Ingots

ND CHAIR PARTS
SOLUTIONS PVT LTD
9313625831
md@chairplasticparts.com

Office Chair Parts

MASU BRAKES PVT.
LTD.
9729509432

grouphr@masubrakes.com

NIKNAM CHEMICALS
PRIVATE LIMITED

9811122226

info@aluminahydrate.com

Flame Retardants
Low Smoke Chemicals

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Moo2
ANJU GARG

S
i~

M0030
AMIT GOYAL

M0035
RAJENDRA MOHAN
BHARGAVA

-
©

M0038
SUSHIL JAIN

M0042
DR. SUNIL SINGLA

M0052
PARVEEN KUMAR
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RAVINDRA INDUSTRIES
9873414193
ravindra2015industries@gmail.com

Railway Parts

SAMARTH REXINES PVT
LTD

9541111317

samarthrexines@gmail.com

Manufacturer Of Pvc Coated
Fabric

DESFAB INFRATECH PVT
LTD.

99104924638
rmbhargava@desfab.net
Pre-Fabricated Buildings

SHREE NAVKAR WIRES
9894904810

shreenavkar@gmail.com

DISCOVERY LEATHER
9811010501
Discoveryleather@yahoo.Co.in
Leather Bags

30DAYS TECHNOLOGIES
PVT. LTD.

9971019966
mittal@30days.in

Software Development

COBI Member

Mo028
DALIP KOUL

-

M0033
VIVEK SETHI

M0036
BHARMA NAND

M003¢?
OM PARKASH CHAWLA

v

M0045
ANIL KHARBANDA

M0054
VIJAY GUPTA

ASSOCIATED INDUSTRIES
9810326463
associatedtools@gmail.com

Cutting Tools

VICKSUN SPECIALITY
PRODUCTS PVT. LTD.

9811696096

vivek@vicksun.in

Ceramic, Cement, Coatings,
Coated Paper, Printing Inks,
Paint And Texfiles

METAL BRIGHT
9811124489
metalbright2013@gmail.com

CHAWLA HOSE
MANUFACTURING COMPANY

9810095494

omex2095@gmail.com
Hose Pipe, Fire Fighting Equipments

V.S. INTERCHEM PVT. LTD.
9871196767
ak.kharbanda@yahoo.co.in
Medical Disposable And
Surgical Devices

ROCKWELL HOISTO
CRANES PVT LTD
9810005456
vijaygupta@ockwellcranes.com

Eot Crane, Winch Machine Etc

o
|V 2

Mo0029
SUMIT GOYAL

M0034
VIVEK SINGH

<

Mo037
HANUMANA RAM

%

Moo40
SANDEEP TANDON

RAMESH MAHLA

MO0055
JAIDEEP GUPTA

SHEETAL STRIPS PVT. LTD.
8700749875
sheetalstrips@gmail.com

Sodium Silicate,Liquid Sodium
Silicate, Sodium Silicate Glass Etc

SHRI BALAJI ISPAT
9891773909
shribalajiispat3@gmail.com
Wiper Stick, Floor Cleaning
Brush, Plastic Toilet Brush Etc.

NEW CHOUDHARY CUP
GRINDING WORKS

8295381962
hanumansingh89502@gmail.com

DST TECH PRIVATE LIMITED
9873422648
ceo@dst-industries.com

Zinc Die Castings Manufacturer

ZECO AIRCON LIMITED
9215056775
plantheadbgh@zecoaircon.com

Air Conditioning

RAINBOW POLYMERS

9416055744
rainbowpolymers1999@yahoo.co.in

Pvc And Pu Footwears

www.cobijhajjar.org
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MO0054
NEESHANT GARG

@
MO00s0

RAM KUMAR
AGGARWAL

M00s8

JAIPAL SINGLA

M0075
MANISH SABOO

M0078
AMIT GUPTA

M0083
KALYAN SINGH

COBI Member

NISHANT SPARES PVT.
LTD. '; ; A
9999262737 <7
neeshantgarg12@gmail.com ;’\4;:
M0057
AMIT JAIN

Automotive Components

NIRMAL OVERSEAS PVT
LD
9810292199

nirmal@nirmaloverseas.com

Machines - Tube Mills, Slitting

Machine Etc MO0066

SATISH BANSAL

SHRI RADHEY INDUSTRIES
9215163417

trading.pooja05@gmail.com

M0071
VARUN ANAND

SHREE GOPI NATH
FASTENERS
9899211055
gopifast@yahoo.com

§s Screws

M0078
SHIV KUMAR

SPEECTRA EQUIPMENTS

| 9717343110

' speectra.equipments20@gmail.com

Soil Testing Equipment,

M0081
MANISH SARDA

Concrete Mixer & Moisture Meter

K.P. INDUSTRIES
8529045315
kalyansinghrathore4@gmail.com

Moo85

GANESH KUMAR GUPTA

SHREE BALAJI
INDUSTRIES
9811104821

1077amit@gmail.com

Mo058
MOHAN LAL
MANOCHA

DURATUF GLASS
INDUSTRIES PVT LTD
9992220325
info@durasafeglass.com

Glass

MO00é67
AKHIL GIRDHAR

CROWN GASKETS PVT.
LTD.
9910203000

sales@crowngaskets.com
Gaskets

NIHAL RUBBER INDUSTRIES

9810631257
nihalrubber26@gmail.com
Rubber Industry

Moo77
PRAKASH MOHANTY

HANUMAN PLY
PRODUCTS PVT LTD
9811074848
legendply011@gmail.com
Plywood

ANKUR MITTAL

JAI AMBEY ENTERPRISES

9891554498
ganeshgupta9750@gmail.com

MOo08s
RINKY KAPOOR

M0074
NIDHI GUDWANI

COLUMBUS PREMIER
SHOES PVTLTD

9811027141
ssi.soles@gmail.com

Footwear

AFKON AUTOMOTIVES
PVTLID

9990499908
afkonautomotives@gmail.com

Automotive

SKINAYU ORGANICS
9773914009
Sulabhgudwani@skinayu.com

Cosmetics

JAI MATA CAST AND
ALLOYS PVT LTD

9999134024

jaimatacastandalloys@gmail.com

All Types Of Cast Iron Casfings
And Gear Box Housings

TINY TOPP PRINT PACK
PRIVATE LIMITED
9999802827
tinytopphraders@gmail.com
Packaging Indusfry

GLITUP LED LIGHT
SOLUTIONS
9729661223
glituplight@gmail.com

Deals in Premium Quality
Industrial LED LIGHT

www.cobijhajjar.org




CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

Moog7
NARESH BANSAL

M0091
JAGMOHAN SINGH
SAJWAN

M0094
GULSHAN CHOPRA

M0097
UTKARSH GARG

M0102
ANIL KUMAR RATHI

1

M0106
DEPANSHU SACHDEVA

TECHNOMECH (INDIA)
9811044295
tmipistons@hotmail.com

TRUEMAC EXTRUSION
SYSTEM

9254056321
truemacexirusion@yahoo.com

Cable Machine Manufacturing

G.P. INDUSTRIES
9811044871

gulshanchopra78@gmail.com

NEELKANTH PLYWOOD
9999330812
gargutkarsh09@gmail.com
Plywood

ROMANI RUBBER &
PLASTIC
7507413133

anil.romaniindia@gmail.com

Rubber & Plastic Industry

KATYAYNI ENTERPRISES
9818472972

acc.katyaynigravure@gmail.com

COBI Member

MO008?
MANPREET SINGH
ARNEJA

w

M0092
NITISH GUPTA

MO00?5
SUNIL BHU

M0098
AMIT GUPTA

9

M0103
ANISH MUNJAL

©

Mo107

SUMIT AGGARWAL

REET OVERSEAS COMPANY
9212283842

reetoverseasco@gmail.com

SELMEX INDUSTRIES
8447885443

nitish@oamtapes.in

Various Types Of Tapes

FLANDERS CHEESE PVT LTD
9810510469
sunil@fiandersdairy.com

Cheese And Dairy Products
Manufacturing

M.R.S. WOOD CRAFT PVT
LTD

9811751838
amitg8295@gmail.com

ROSE INDUSTRIES
9999093598

munjal.anish1@gmail.com

PAKSONS PHARMACEUTICALS
PRIVATE LIMITED

9999003957
sumitpaksons@gmail.com

Pharmaceutical Industry

SL INDUSTRIES
9717070000
yash.suneja@slindustries.org

Socks

M00%0
YASH SUNEJA

BLOWVACC
TRANSMISSION PVT LTD
9253084099
- blower_services@yahoo.com
M0093
SATISH KUMAR

Manufacturer Of Air Blower,
Industrial Blower & Twin Lobe
Blowers

ASHOKA BROTHERS
SANITATION INDIA PVT LTD
9312054919
ashokabsi123@gmail.com
Sanitary Ware

MO009é
MUKESH KUMAR

PINAKI INDUSTRIES
98180646775
pinaki_industries@yahoo.co.in

Surface Finishing Solutions And
Precision Alluminium Pressure

M0099 Die Castings

ASHWANI SEHGAL

BALARKA FABRICON PVT
LTD

9354229710
s.jain@balarkapeb.in

MO0105 Fabrication

SUSHEEL JAIN

MECH INDIA
9810017129

mech_india@hotmail.com

MO110
AMRIK SINGH LALL

www.cobijhajjar.org -I-
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COBI Member

SEHRI INDUSTRIES PVT LTD PARADISE PACKAGING : KBD POWER &
9354998261 9810264863 _ TECHNOVENTURES PVT. LTD.

9810529164

electrogainsindia@gmail.com

sehribrand2012@gmail.com paradisepackaging8@gmail.com
Musterd Ol Packaging Industry

Mo111 Mo112 M0113
SACHIN KUMAR DEBI KANTA
MITTAL JAGDISH RAI GOYAL PURKAYASTHA

B.L. ROY & SONS
9958052270

l o~ Ql
ﬂ‘ vivekji2000@gmail.com

GT EUROGROOVE PVT LTD 4 VIKAS ROLLS PVTLTD
9899557775 CYEEY es0409131
pal@eurogroove.in e . usmaggu@gmail.com

Door And Windows @7 Rollers

MO0114 M0114
G. PALSINGH
SANDHU NARESH ROY

KAKKAR FOOTWEARS EMPIRE PACKAGING . GBM INDUSTRIES

PVT LTD 9811964666 9454700700
9810041863

kakkarfootwearspvitd@gmail.com

empirepackaging1679@gmail.com ~ info@gbmindustries.com
.

Packaging N7 Industial Ovens
Footwear

M0117 M0120
ALCK KAKKAR KAMAL NARANG ; MANISH VERMA

MEODES NEUTRACEUTICALS _ RAUNAK POLYMERS VINAYAK

7027495051 ‘ 9810133009 - 9810028910
meodes.sharma?7@gmail.com ] raunakpolymers19@gmail.com vinayaklaces2023@gmail.com
Pharmaceutical Industry

Mo121 MO122 M0124
AMIT SHARMA MOHIT DUGGAL PARVEEN GUPTA

9315457706 | | e 9818350880
shrisaifood@gmail.com ‘i,.h L kkaindia@gmail.com

‘ Foods And Beverages i
M0125 M0126 M0127
PAWAN KUMAR SOMDUTT VERMA SUMAN KUMAR

9313105209

arorapolyfab@gmail.com

ARORA POLYFAB INDIA SHRI SAI FOODS & K.K. CEMPROTECH PVT
PVT. LTD. e BEVERAGES s J LD

ALFA FLEXITUBES PVT LTD M.R. PACKAGING THE CREATORS CREATION
9810041380 i 9813030269 98910746150
accounts@alfa-flexitubes.com m.r.packaging18@gmail.com thecreatorscreation2001@gmail.com

. P\ Flexible Metal Hoses, Braiding ’ Packaging Material Packaging Boxes

M0128 Machines, Etc MO129 M0130

RAJENDRA KUMAR
SARDANA SANDEEP RUHIL VIJENDER GULATI

www.cobijhajjar.org
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M0131
VIMAL KUMAR

o
L Ah

M0134
ASHOK KUMAR
VERMA

<
-

M0137
AYUSH GAUTAM

Mo141
SANJEEV KUMAR

MO0145
LALIT AHUJA

MO0149
BRIJESH KUMAR
JADON

B
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TARA FOOTWEARS PVT LTD
9810110816
hrbahadurgarh@tarafootwears.com
Footwear

NEELKANTH ENTERPRISES
7503012829
neelkanthenterprises777@gmail.com

Automobile Rubber,
Hose Pipes

JAYANTI NEEDLE UDYOG
LLP
9991112665

jayantineedles@gmail.com

POSITECH SOLUTIONS
WORLDWIDE
9811102843

positech@gmail.com

Bearings

MANAN INDUSTRIES
9215891429

rainbow_coat@yahoo.com

NEW PLAST MACHINERY
9891670663

newplastmachinery@gmail.com

COBI Member

.
o

M0132
RITIKA SARDANA

M0135
HARDEEP SINGH
SANDHU

€

M0143
AJAY ARORA

S

MO01446
ASHWANI GOYAL

8

M0150
BHARAT WAHI

R.S. GLOBAL
9717209888
rsglobaljhajjar@gmail.com

TRUMAX ENTERPRISES
9810230376
tfrumaxmachines@gmail.com

Machines

NUEVO POLYMERS PVT LTD
9416391396

yuvraj@nuevopolymers.com

KWALITY THREADS PVT LTD
9311667703
ajay.arora@ktl.in

AGGARWAL KATHA
INDUSTRIES
9812039686
bdvk1941@gmail.com

DIAMOND HOSPITAL
EQUIPMENTS
9911144415

diamonddelux97@gmail.com

Surgical Ot Tables & Surgical
Ot Lamps

PARVEEN KUMAR
GOYAL

MO0140
RAMESH SINGH
YADAV

M0144
PRINCE GUPTA

Mo0147
MOHIT VERMA

MO151
DILVINDER SINGH
KAPOOR

www.cobijhajjar.org

SHREE BALAJI PRODUCTS
9810006834

shreebalajibp@gmail.com

B.R. FABRICATIONS
9873262524
brfab@rediffmail.com
Fabrication

SUPERTHERM
CORPORATIONS
9990098477

rameshyadav72@gmail.com

PRINCE POLYMERS
9996519104
princegpt.04@gmail.com

M.V. INTERNATIONAL
9810245348
info@mvinternational.com

Industrial Ovens

DELSTAR INCORPORATION

9811853366
dskapoor@delstar.co

Cosmatics




M0152
AJIT SINGH BAWA

(]
@

MO0155
GAURAV JAIN

MO0159
ASHOK KUMAR
KATHURIA

Mo162
YOGESH KUMAR

MO0166
RISHI GUPTA

B
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AMTECH ESTERS PVT LTD
9811042155
ajit.bawa@hotmail.com

Chemicals

AP FOOTWEAR
9811044612
apfootwearv1é@gmail.com
Footwear Industry

SHREE BALAJI POLYMERS
8510000072
anoopkathuria072@yahoo.in

CHEMELYNE SPPECIALITIES
7838194601
chemelynesppecialities@gmail.com

Paint Dryers, Lequid Pvc Stablizers

GARG PIPES AND FITTING
8708542592
guptarishi1980@gmail.com

Pipes And Fittings

SPANCO STORAGE SYSTEMS
9811015963
info@spancostorage.com

Industrial Storage Racking
System & Plastic Pallets

COBI Member

M0153
MRS. BHINDER RANI

MO156
RAJKUMAR TYAGI

M0140
NAVAL GARG

MO164
KESHAV JAIMINI

M01467
AMAR VERMA

M0170
AMBIKA NANGRU

SHRI DURGA INDUSTRIES
9212268022
shridurgaind.067@gmail.com

TYAGI PLASTIC
9899175322
tyagiplastics@gmail.com
Plasfic Moulded Pots Etc

DEEMOK FASHIONS (INDIA)
9416443157
navalgargnni@gmail.com

Footwear Industry

BHAGWATI ENGINEERING
& FABRICATORS

9811077341
keshav@bhagwatiengg.com

ABC PRINTOPAC
9868155008

abcprintopac@gmail.com

PARAGON PACKAGING
9810155341
packaging.paragon@gmail.com

Packaging

8

M0154
RAJESH MOHATA

1

MO161
ANIL SAWHNEY

2

MO0165
PAWAN KUMAR
SHARMA

X

M0148
JAIVEER SINGH TYAGI

MO171
SAURAV JAIN

www.cobijhajjar.org

JSL LIFESTYLE LIMITED
9004864011
rajesh.mohata@jindalstainless.com

Kitchenware

SR LAMIFAB PVT LTD
9811224810

manojmittal@srlamitab.com

SIDDH LAMIFAB PVT LTD
9810147901
anil@siddhlamifab.com

SHANTI STEEL INDUSTRIES
9891312946
shantisteel1973@gmail.com

TANDT POLYTECH PVT LTD
9818264555
tandipolytech19@gmail.com

SAURAV FOOTWEAR PVT
LTD

9711840840

gourav.jainco@gmail.com

Foofwear




Mo172
NARDEV DAHIYA

M0175
HARISH GARG

M0179
NISHANT BAJAJ

SACHIN AGGARWAL

MO0185
UMESH V1)

Mo189
RAM SHARAN GUPTA

CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

KALASH CONTAINER
INDUSTRIES
9416291344

kalashcontainer@gmail.com

RAYON INK
TECHNOLOGIES
9643656686

admin@rayonink.com

Printing Ink

HYBA SYSTEMS PVT. LTD.
9811055320
hybasystems1@gmail.com

Metal & Minerals Industry

HILLSON FOOTWEAR PVT.
LTD.
9811364346

sachin@hillsonshoes.com

Footwear

VIJSONS POLYCOAT PVT.
LTD.
9953888626

vijsonspolycoal@gmail.com
Leather Products

GUPTA ENGINEERING
WORKS

9896021558

guptaengineeringworks@redifimail.com

COBI Member

M0173
DEEPAK GUPTA

M0177
VIPIN BABBAR

M0180
DEEPAK GUPTA

M0183
GAURI SHANKER

MO0187
SANDEEP KUMAR

MO190
MUNEESH AGGARWAL

FRAME INDIA

9555030555
coolrahul12396@gmail.com

SATURN QUALITY
CERTIFICATIONS PVT. LTD.
9811054321
vipinbabbar2003@yahoo.com

THAKAR CHEMICALS
LIMITED

9910012234
dguptal32@gmail.com

Chemical Industry

SHIV METAL

9818380791
subhashkmr01@gmail.com

ALLFINE INDUSTRIES
PRIVATE LIMITED
9560906644

sandeepbassi52@gmail.com

E Vehilcles

FIRSTECH SOLUTIONS PVT.
LTD.

9810278932

info@peacockkitchen.com

Kitchen Wares & Kitchen Baskets

<

M0174
RAM PAREEK

Mo181
ASHUTOSH GARG

~

| ==

Mo188
ATIQ SAJID

MO191
SANDEEP MANN

www.cobijhajjar.org

AIRYAN AUTOMOTIVES
PVT LTD.
9813111109

ram.pareek@yahoo.com

E Vehicles

MALIK POLYCHEM
PRIVATE LIMITED

9810333887
info@malikpolychem.in
Material Handling System

BHARAT OIL & GREASE CO.
9891203524
bogc2000@yahoo.com

SCI EXPORT PVT LTD.
9999939488
sonalcrit@gmail.com

Home & Office Decor Fabrics
And Mats

ALSA INDUSTRIES
9811228786
atigsajid@hotmail.com
Leather Products

ETHOS POWER PRIVATE
LIMITED
9212602362

himanshu.gupta@ethospower.in




Mo192
ROHAN GOEL

MO196
ABHAY KUMAR SINGHI

M0199
SUMIT RATHEE

M0202
SANJIV KUMAR

M0205
MANISH GUPTA

M0208
HARKIRAT SINGH

B
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ARVENTO PLYWOOD PVT.

LTD.

8826798445
rohangoel1708@gmail.com
Plywood

SUBH DRISHTI LAMIPACK
PVT. LTD.

9212288826
subhdrishti98@gmail.com

A. §. ENTERPRISES
9354626364

sumitrathee.46@gmail.com

P.S.M. POLYTECH PVT.
LTD.

9212208633
psmpolytech@rediffmail.com

HOME CITY STUDIO
9444858000
manish@homecity.co.in

Home & Office Furniture

HARJAS INITIATIVES
9810291139

harjasinifiatives@gmail.com

COBI Member

M0193
MOHD. SABIR

M0197
MANISH GARG

M0200
DEEPAK JAIN

&

M0203
RAVINDER GUPTA

A

M0206
RAKESH GOEL

K.G.N. POLYMERS PVT.
LTD.

9990446112
kgnpolymer@gmail.com

Poly Roll And Poly Roll Colour

ALKO PLUS TECHNOSAFE

PVT. LTD.
9811096021
alkoplus1000@gmail.com

A. C. FOOTWEAR PVT.
LTD.

9818998881
maobpl.ac@gmail.com

Footwear

SHRI SAI INFOSYSTEMS
9355067470
info@vrindafire.com

Fire Extinguisher And Other
Fire Safety Products

ALUTECH PACKAGING
PVT. LTD.
8800393277

alutechpackaging@gmail.com

Packaging

PAL RUBBER INDUSTRIES
8826010051
palrubbers@gmail.com

Rubber Industry

M0195
VIPIN SHARMA

M0201
JAGIJIT SINGH

M0204
DEEPAK GOEL

Mo0207
SUJEET KR. SINGH

M0210
PARMEET SINGH
SABHARWAL

MODVAK CABLES INDIA
PVT. LTD.

98114643009
modvakcables@gmail.com

Electrical Cables

KHERA CHEMICAL
INDUSTRIES

9811193760

kherachem@gmail.com

Paints & Chemicals

I J PAINT INDUSTRIES
9811065254
jagjitsingh2002@hotmail.com
Paints

GOEL CARBON
PRODUCTS PVT. LTD.
9810167565

goelchemicals_2008@yahoo.com

Carbon Blocks, Brushes And
Other Products

CANDOUR TECHNOLOGY
9896517656
info@candouriechnology.in

Die Manufacturing

H.T. INTERNATIONAL

9818432715
auto_diesel2004@yahoo.co.in

www.cobijhajjar.org




Gy

Mo211
ANIL BANSAL

Mo217
SAURABH MALIK

M0220
RAGHU KAPOOR

-

M0226
ABHISHEK MITTAL

CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

BANSAL POLYMERS
9899958199

bansalpolymer2018@gmail.com

INDO PRINTOGRAPHIC
PVTLID
8569960236

arsharma@indolabels.com

SLS ROTOGRAVURE
9811278785
bntrivedy@gmail.com

Roto Gravure Printing Cylinder

STERIMED SURGICALS
(INDIA) PVT. LTD.
8930008841

ssipl@sterimedgroup.com

Surgical & Medical Equipment

INDIAN HYDRAULICS
9450057401
indianhydrolics@gmail.com
Hydraulics Manufacturing

SHREE GOPAL ENTERPRISES
9871228100
abhishekmittal121@gmail.com

All Kinds Of Corrugated Cartons

COBI Member

Mo212
RAJAT GUPTA

Mo215
MAN MOHAN
NAGPAL

M0218
MOHIT MANGLA

NEXA POLY PLAST
9899227828

nexapolyplastindia@gmail.com

VANTURA BRASS
9811077938
manmohannagpal@gmail.com

Brass Door Hinges, Brass Door
Knob & Brass Door Pull Handle

SHRI GANGADHAR
ENTERPRISES

8447755854

mohit.mangla23@gmail.com

RK BRUSH
MANUFACTURING COMPANY

| 9312683992

Mo221
RISHI KR. SAINI

M0224
ANIL KR. BANSAL

Mo227
NEERU BALA

rkbmc_2007@yahoo.co.in
Brush Manufacturing

BANSAL INDUSTRIES
9812759157

iambansalindustries@gmail.com

RSS STEEL PRODUCTS
9953770900
rsssteelproducts@gmail.com
Steel Products

g

M0214
SAURABH GUPTA

3

Mo219
ANIL KUMAR

Mo222
ANIL KR. GOYAL

MO0225
JAGDISH KR. KHERA

Mo0228
RAJESH

www.cobijhajjar.org

POLY EVA PRODUCTS
9650947222

polyevapreduct@gmail.com

KOMEX FOOTWEARS
9953912340
saurabhgupta0308@gmail.com
Manufacturer Of Footwear Sole

NASTIK TECHNOLOGY
INDIA PVT. LTD.

9560747289

anil@my1point.com

SPEEDBIRD CYCLE
INDUSTRIES

8178593085
anil.goyal467@gmail.com
Cycle Manufacturing

KHERA PLASTICHEM
LIMITED
9996213351

info@kheraindia.com

Pvc Stabilizers

SHIVOMATICS INDIA
PVT. LTD.

8222854881

simcogroup08@gmail.com

Rubber Manufacturers




M0232
SANJAY KHERIA

v

M0235
ANIL KUMAR GOYAL

e

M0238
MANDEEP SINGH
LAMBA

G

M0241
ANIL KUMAR

M0244
ANAND KUMAR

B
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MARCA COROMA
BATHTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

9717179933

balwinder.singh1111@gmail.com

SHREE BALAJI ENTERPRISES

9811531768
sanjaykheria1701@gmail.com

BRIJ FOOTWEAR PVT. LTD.
9811209158
goyalanil?51974@gmail.com
Footwear Industry

WEMBLEY PAINTS &
CHEMICALS
9810270123
info@wembleypaints.com

Paints & Chemicals

VINTEX FOOTWEAR PVT.
LTD.
9818280213

footwearvintex@gmail.com

Footwear Industry

A.D. ENTERPRISES

8708164871
anandkumar8607306005@gmail.com

COBI Member

M0230
SURESH KUMAR

M0233
NAND KISHORE

M0236
VINOD KUMAR

Moz23¢9

SUDHIR BANSAL

M0242
RAJESH KUMAR

M0245

ANKUSH MALKANI

FANCY BOOT HOUSE
9215279040
fancyboothouse44@gmail.com

Footwear

POWER APPLICATION
SYSTEMS

9311307030
inlinesystem@rediffmail.com

Servo Stabilizer, Avr Isolation
Transformer

JAI MAHADEV FOOTWEAR
9213092201
jaimahadev.shubham2019@gmail.com

Footwear Industry

BANSAL POLYMERS
9654079116
bansalpolymers0é@gmail.com

Knitted Upper

A.R.V. FOOTWEAR PVT.
LTD.

9310732512
arvfootwearharyana@gmail.com
Footwear Industry

MALKANI BROTHERS
9711977850

malkani430@gmail.com

w

M0231
VIJAY JINDAL

&

Mo0234
RAJEEV AGGARWAL

M0243
SACHIIN MANGAAL

M0246
GAURAV GUPTA

JINDAL PIPE COMPANY
9899667620
jindalpipecompany@gmail.com

Pipes

SHRI RADHA KRISHAN
PACKERS PVT. LTD.

8329167471
accounts@srkpackers.com

Packaging

ATAL HOSE ENGG
WORKS PVT. LTD.
9911144815
info@atalhoses.com
Manufacturer Of Hydraulics
Hoses And Hose Crimping
Machines

G.B. OVERSEAS PVT. LTD.
9896053451

gboverseas@gmail.com

S R OVERSEAS
9728390901

sachiinmangaal@sspofonshoes.com

$.5. AEROSOLS PVT. LTD.
9999821412
gaurav.an.gupta@gmail.com
Vehicle Paints

www.cobijhajjar.org




Mo247
KAKUL KUMAR

M0250
TARSHEM KR. ARORA

3

M0253
ANURAG CHAUDHARY

He

MO0256
MANMOHAN NAGPAL
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KIMPEX FLOW PRIVATE
LIMITED

9555145632
ho.accounis@kimpexflow.com

Gas Industry

KMT TRAKS INDIA
8586084096
kmttraks85@gmail.com
Trolley

KUMAR PRECISION
STAMPINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

9582828588

anurag.chaudhary@kumarstamping.com

Manufacturers Of Electrical
Stampings And Laminations

POLKA FOODS

9810010401
polkasnacks@gmail.com

Manufacturer Of All Kinds Of
Bakery Products.

COBI Member

M0248
RISHAV SINGAL

M0251
SHASHI RANJAN

VARUN SIKKA

M0257
MAHESH KAUSHIK

DECO PRIDE INDIA PVT.
LTD.
9810445557

rishav@decoprideindia.com

Glassware

GARNET VENEER AND
DECORS LIMITED

7497894815
garnet.1099@gmail.com
Plywood Industry

SIKKA PRECISION
TECHNOLOGIES

9810046365

sales@sikkacollets.com

Precision Manufacturing

AYUSEARCH DRUGS
AND LABORATORIES

9654968175
ayusearch@gmail.com

Ayurvedic & Allopathic Medicines

SAKAR ELECTRICAL
ENTERPRISES

9811158250

deepak.mohin@gmail.com

Mo0249

DEEPAK MOHIN

SHRI GANESH INDUSTRIES
9873746700

ramanandgarg700@gmail.ccom
Footwear Industry

M0252

RAMANAND

BHAGWATI PACKMART
INDIA

86846111150
bhagwatipackmartindia@gmail.com
Corrugated Boxes

M0255

KALPANA GAUR

GANPATI WOOD
MOULDERS
9810058172

ganpatiwoodmoulders@gmail.com

Mo258

GANPAT RAM SHARMA

POWER OF UNITY

www.cobijhajjar.org
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W

Unit | (Bahadurgarh)

% Total Area : 6500 sqm
Head Office (Delhi)

< Total Area : 147 sqm
Unit Il (Bahadurgah)

< Total Area : 22,575 sqm

< Total Manpower : 300

Certificates :
% IS0, UL, CE, RoHS, REACH

w3 Hlt
POWERMAT GROUP OF COMPANIES
Unit Il :
Khasra Nos. 40//21, 22, 45//1,10,11/1/1
Bahadurgarh Bye-Pass, Bahadurgarh-124508,
District-Jhajjar, Haryana
Unit |l :
Plot No. 9, 11, 12, 63 to 67, M.LE.,
Bahadurgarh - 124507, Haryana (INDIA)

Powercam Electricals Pvt. Ltd. - Powermat Exports Pvt. Ltd. - Powermat Composites LLP = PEX Engineering LLP

y - -

< Own Design Department with product
and mould design facilities

«» Own tool room with CNC machines
for developing new moulds

+«» Own Lab & Test facilities for Mechanical,
Electrical, Flammability tests.

<%+ Manufacturing facilities include:
« Compression Moulding
» Epoxy Moulding
¢ |njection Moulding
* Resin Casting
* Pultrusion
« Metal Machining

UNIT -1
IN BAHADURGARH (HARYANA)

E-mail : powermat@powermatindia.com [>.{]
Web. : www.powermatindia.com @

E{ powermatindia ’ powermatindia

Tel. : +91-11-25462125/25116836/25166305/25166306 .

T www.cobijhajjar.org




CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

COBI: An Association with a unique Initiative
By K.S. Bhadauria, Managing Director, POWERMAT Group (Sr. COBI Member)

The Confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries, an association based in Jhajjar District, plays a pivotal role in
fostering industrial growth and development in the region. Founded about two years ago with a vision to
promote economic prosperity and create a conducive environment for industries, this organization has
emerged as a key player in the industrial landscape of Bahadurgarh and the surrounding areas within a short
period of time.

History and Background:

The Confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries was established to address the unique needs and challenges
faced by industries in the Jhajjar District, particularly in and around Bahadurgarh.It was formed by some
visionary industrialists and entrepreneurs who recognized the potential of the region and sought to harness it
for the benefit of local businesses and the community at large.

Objectives

1. Advocacy: One of the primary functions of the Confederation is to advocate for the interests of industries
in the region. This includes representing their concerns to government authorities,facilitating policy
dialogue, and working towards a business-friendly regulatory environment.

2. Skill Development: To enhance the capabilities of the local workforce, the organization often
collaborates with educational institutions and training centres to provide skill development programs and
training opportunities and thereby giving the opportunity to local youths of Jhajjar district.

3. Promotion of Innovation: Encouraging innovation and technological advancements is crucial for the
growth of industries. The Confederation promotes activities among its members and provides a platform for
knowledge sharing.

4. Infrastructure Development: Infrastructure is the backbone of any industrial ecosystem. The
Confederation actively engages with relevant authorities to improve utilities, and other essential
infrastructure.

5. Networking and Collaboration: COBI facilitates networking through different WhatsApp groups
among businesses, fostering collaborations and partnerships that can lead to mutual growth and
expansion.

6. Social Responsibility: Beyond economic objectives, the Confederation also takes up social
responsibilities by contributing to the well-being of the local community through different initiatives such as
Environmental initiatives like plantations in different parks with the help of local authorities and industrialists.

7.Impact: Over last two years, the Confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries has played a pivotal role in
transforming the industrial landscape of Jhajjar District. It has helped create new job opportunities,and is
trying to contributed to the overall economic development of the region within its limitations in the last two
years.Through its continuous efforts, it is trying to help industries adapt to changing global
dynamics, ensuring their sustainability.

Conclusion

The Confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries is not just an association; it is a driving force behind the
growth and progress of industries in Jhajjar District. Its commitment to advocacy, skill development,
innovation, and community welfare has made it an indispensable partner in the journey towards a
prosperous and thriving industrial ecosystem in Bahadurgarh and its surrounding areas.

R www.cobijhajjar.org
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RANGE OF DOORS AND WINDOWS

Discover the possibilities with GT Eurogroove Private
Limited and let us transform your spaces into
architectural masterpieces.

OUR OFFERINGS
ALUMINIUM DOORS AND WINDOWS | FACADE SOLUTIONS | UPVC WINDOWS

WHY CHOOSE US
QUALITY ASSURANCE | INNOVATION | CUSTOMER-CENTRIC APPROACH
PRODUCTS

o [
] [ [ | r 1 | i
HLL | 1 I i
AluPure sliding  Telescopic slider  Synchronised slider  UPVC doors Patiodoors  Slimline doors  Bi fold doors  Automatic Slider
[ u—

GT Eurogroove Private Limited

© info@eurogroove.in @ www.eurogroove.in @ +918222 8555 85
ALUMINIUM | uPVC | DOORS | WINDOWS | SKYLIGHTS | RAILINGS
Plot No. 115, Sector 16. HSIDC, Bahadurgarh, District Jhajjar, Haryana - 124507, India
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Launch of Confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries

COBI was first proposed on 24th November 2021, This was the first time when all the
district administrators were under one roof because of the initiative taken by the founder
of COBI Mr. Parveen Garg.

During this interaction, all the industrialists discussed their problems with the
administrators and quick actions were taken by the administration to resolve them.

A new association named COBI was registered on 29 December 2021 Since then COBI has
been working for the development and welfare of the industries of the Jhajjar district.
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GET IN TOUCH WITH US: ADDRESS: NOVEX INDIA

GL - 40 & 41, Ganpati Dham Industrial Areq,
NOVEX Village - Sankhol, Bahadurgarh, Jhajjar
Call: 9910008721 TRAVEL IN STYLE Haryana - 124507

Email: sales@novexiuggage.com
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Interaction with All District Administration

This was the First time in the history of Bahadurgarh that all the officials of the
District Administration including- The DC Jhajjar, Additional Superintendent
of Police, SDM of Bahadurgarh, Beri, Badli, Jhajjar, CEO- ZP, Joint Director

of Industries- Jhajjar, DETC- GST Jhajjar, CMO Jhajjar, RO- HSPCB, EO- HUDA,

UHBVNL, Fire Officers, CMO Jhajjar, SP, DSP, etc. were under one roof due to

the persistent efforts of Mr. Parveen Garg, President, COBI.

www.cobijhajjar.org
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GLITUP LED LIGHT SOLUTIONS

Manufacturer of :- Premium Quality of Industrial LED LIGHTS
& Provide Industrial LED Lighting Solutions.

GLITUP’

Office : Sayed to Kabadi Market Road, Old Jhajjar Road,
Near RMBSS Plaza, Bahadurgarh Haryana 124507

(9729661223, 7988177828

X glituplight@gmail.com & www glitupled.com
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Interaction with UHBVNL

COBI has consistently taken measures to address the recurring problem of insufficient
power supply. Our delegation has engaged with officials from UHBVNL, including the XEN
and SDO, urging them to resolve this persistent issue in the most effective manner
possible.

As the result of COBI's persistent efforts the area for 2 substations in MIE Part -A & Part-B
are allocated for the construction of the substations to resolve the inadequate power
supply issue.
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Interaction with the Officials of MSME & District
Industries Centre

Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises (MSMESs) constitute the cornerstone of our nation's
growth, with over 90% of the industries in Jhajjar district falling into this category. COBI
consistently hosts seminars and conducts awareness campaigns aimed at educating
MSMEs about the numerous beneficial schemes available to them.

COBI was invited and honoured by the Chartered Accountants on CA's Day
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Manufacturers of :Pouch

Printed Laminated Pouch,
With an Installad Capacity of More Then 1 Lakh Pieces daily:

Packing Pesticides, Fertilizers, Dry Chemicals Food ltems
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Multicolour Printed BOPP*Laminated bag HDPE I RP Woven BagsISacks Having Machines With installed
Capacity of more Then 50000.Thotisand Piecg GETY usedfor packing of Rice, Pulses, Wheat, Sugar, Atta, Besan,
Milk Powder Tea,Dry Fruits7Seeds, Cement Pal Distemper, Wall Putty, White cement, P.O.P, Chemicals, Pesticide,
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UTTAM PARAS BIO SEEDS PVT. -

Factory Unit -1 2415, M.L.E, Part-B,Bahadurgarh (Hr.)

Ph : 9810417930, 9891554498, 9958123223 & 1276-458236

.
T GL-46 ganpatidham Industrial area Village
FaCtory Unit -2 Sankhol Bahadurgarh (Hr.Email : sunpolypack@gmail.com
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Interaction with the Administrative Officers

COBI is working as a bridge between the Industries and the Government. We regularly organizes
interactive sessions for the entrepreneurs with different administrative officers where they can
get their issues directly addressed with the administration so that they could be rectified in
the best possible way.
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Rajesh Goyal Ankur Mittal

TINYTOPP
Print Pack Pvt. Ltd.

Mfg of :-

: tinytopptraders@gmail.com, ankurmittal.ttpppl@gmail.com
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Interaction with the Pollution Department

Environmental pollution has become a prominent concern in the wake of modernization and
industrialization. COBI consistently arranges meetings with Pollution Department officials to
keep entrepreneurs informed about various directives issued by the CAQM pertaining to
industries. Additionally, we endeavor to establish communication channels with them to
guide industries in promoting sustainable production and development practices.
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MANUFACTURER & EXPORTER OF SUPERIOR QUALITY SOCKS

Awarded as Largest Exporter of Socks from Haryana
by Honourable Chief Minister of Haryana

PORT TO

13 Countries

Major Markets -

U.K, Canada, U.A.E, Italy,

France, Sweden, Croatia,

Hong Kong, South Korea,
Netherlands.

o

Promoters : Sh. SHYAM S CHAMRIA - CHAIRMAN.
SH. RAVI PRAKASH CHAMRIA - MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Interaction with the officials from HSIIDC

We regularly schedule meetings with HSIIDC Officials, including the SDO and EO, to stay updated
on the progress of infrastructure projects in various industrial zones within the Jhajjar district.

COBI has requested the HSIIDC to form a monitoring committee comprising the COBl members
and Entrepreneurs from the specific industrial areas to monitor the upgradation projects in the
industrial areas so as to ensure that the work is effectively done.
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Celebrating

Years of

Excellence

MODVAK

CONNECTIONS, YOU CAN RELY ON
IATF 16949:2016 CO.

Madvak Engineering, incorporated in 1998 is pioneer in precision sheet metal stamping and injection
moulded compaonents for Automotive, Appliances, Electronics and Aerospace industries. With over
800 components in our arsenal, Modvakis goal is to be a one stop window for critical components
requirements in India and around the globe. We combine our expertise in progressive stamping,
injection moulding, press fitting, wiring assemblies, spot welding and electroplating to give complete
and unique solutions fo your sourcing requirements.

Driven by the mission to provide quality components at mass volumes and effective prices, we have
achieved this through special tools, special machines, special material and special methadology to
meet all your quality parameters. We are a ISO, IATF and Maruti Green (MACE) certified
organization making our focus deep in quality systems, and thereby helping us maintain product
quality at par with international standards.

Modvak offers an exhaustive range of 700+ Terminals & 100+ Engineering Plastic Connectors and
Components. Each and Every component of Modvak is designed and developed in-house with an
advanced R&D centre, equipped with cutting-edge machinery. This allows us to make robust tools with
longer life, better component quality at higher speeds to offer you reliable competitive products which
is the need of the hour to meet global competition.

Plastic Components Series
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MODVAK ENGINEERING INDIA PVT. LTD.

Plant-24/2, Surya Nagar Ind. Area, Opp Kassar More, Behind Parle-G Biscuits, NH-10, Rohtak Road, Bahadurgarh (Hr.) Pin-124507
Office : 201C, Dimension Vardhman Plaza, Plot No. 3, LSC, Rohtak Road, Opp. Richmond School, Inder Enclave, New Delhi-110087
M : +91 8222941401-12, +91 7496902021-31 | E-mail : info@modvak.com

Visit us at : www.modvak.com
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[
Interaction with different Health & Safety Departments

COBI consistently hosts seminars, camps, and sessions in collaboration with organizations such
as the Indian Red Cross Society, Fire Department, and Health Department. These events are
aimed at educating both entrepreneurs and employees about health and safety regulations.

Additionally, COBI played a pivotal role in organizing vaccination camps during the
COVID-19 outbreak.
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Seminar on
"Finalization of Account Books in GST Perspective”

COBI Organised a seminar on "Finalization of Account Books in GST Perspective" led by
CA (Adv) Sandeep Saini Ji in association with AK Mittal & Associates (www.shokmittal.com).
Mr. Sandeep Saini Ji & Mr. Ashok Kumar Mittal Ji gave tips to the entrepreneurs and their
accountants to minimize the errors in their account books.

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Interaction with GST Department

The introduction of GST has significantly influenced the operational approach of industries.
COBI plays a crucial role in informing entrepreneurs about the latest reforms and
amendments in GST and taxation policies through frequent seminar events.

Recently, a COBI delegation convened with the Principal GST
Commissionerate to engage in discussions regarding
the suggestions put forth by entrepreneurs
concerning GST.

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Interaction with EPFO Department

COBI Office hosted monthly awareness sessions conducted by EPFO to enlighten both
employees and employers about the benefits of the Provident Fund (PF). Additionally, seminars
are arranged specifically for entrepreneurs, aiming to educate them about the various policies
and procedures associated with utilizing the PF Portal.
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The promoters of SHREE SHYAM PACKAGING are into the business of Packaging material
since year 1999 in Delhi, Moved to Bahadurgarh, District Jhajjar, Haryana in 2009. SHREE
SHYAM PACKAGING is dedicated for Printing Packaging Material for various Industries in
Pharmaceutical, Food and Healthcare, Hosiery, Lighting, Incense Sticks, Electrical products
and various other Industries.

We are moving ahead in direction the of One Stop Solution for all kinds of customized
Packaging Material requirements. We have installed latest and fully equipped machinery to
come with innovative packaging for various Industries.

We are backed by the state-of-the-art-technologies, a team of highly skilled professionals, to
churn out best quality products.

We take care of our customers to meet their requirements as per their specific method to
come out with a specialized product.

We are unbeaten in the area of timely delivery and quality material. We are well aware that
for many products we are producing primary packaging material directly in contact with the
product, that’s why the product should comply with the industry needs.

@ Unit 1 {Aluminum Foils Printing Unit)
Plot No : 1517, Part-B, Modern Industrial Estate, Bahadurgarh, Haryana-124507

(@ Unit 2 (Mono Cartons Printing Unit)
Plot No : 2039, Part-B, Modern Industrial Estate, Bahadurgarh, Haryana-124507. PH: 8287024953

shreeshyam2013@gmail.com @ 9212328183
shreeshyam@yahoo.com 9810063983, 9812563983
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Interaction with the Ministers & Bureaucrates

COBI consistently arranges interactive sessions for entrepreneurs, providing them with
direct access to ministers and bureaucrats.

This approach allows entrepreneurs to address their concerns directly, ultimately leading
to more effective and favorable outcomes.

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Bharat

Pure Polyester Pure - Epoxy

Powder Coating Powder Coatings

Suitable for exterior.use “fith SST range _ Generally Dead Matts & Suitable For High
from 200-3000hrs, including SUPER DURABLE Chemical Resistance Requirements.

powder coatings with life span of 15yrs also.

Epoxy Polyester

Powder Coating Sublimation

Powder Coatings

Suitable for interior use with all kinds Latest Developments In The Field For All
of finishes like Glossy , Matt, structures, Kinds Of FilmTransfer/sublimation
textures, Antiques, Wrinkles , : Technigues.

leatherette etc

CONTACT FOR THE COMPLETE LIST OF PRODUCTS

Thank you for your patronage.
Bharat Coatings

2430, MIE- A Bahadurgarh-124507 (HR)
Ph: +91-92157 07666,67 / +91 9911354208
Email: bharatcoatings2003@gmail.com
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Interaction with Haryana Trade Welfare Board

COBI recently facilitated a gathering of entrepreneurs with Sh. Balkishan Aggarwal Ji,
the Chairman of Haryana Trade Welfare Board. During this meeting, entrepreneurs
had the opportunity to discuss their concerns, and Sh. Balkishan Aggarwal Ji
provided assurances of resolving these issues in the most optimal
manner possible.

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Honourable Minister Sh. Devendra Singh Babli ji took
cognizance of the problems of the industrialist.
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Honourable Minister Sh. Devendra Singh Babli ji took
cognizance of the problems of the industrialist.
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Shaambhavi
manufacturers

ABOUT US

The commercial production by Shaambhavi Manufacturers Pvt.

Ltd. was started in September, 2012 post the construction of
manufacturing plant in Bahadurgarh, Haryana. Shaambhavi
Manufacturers Pvt. Ltd. is the only company in Delhi and NCR
that manufacturer Aluminium Bottles and Aluminium containers
ranging from 5ml to 25 Liters. These Aluminium Bottles are
widely used in Pesticide Industry, Essential Oil, Perfumery,
Flavor and Fragrance, Pharmaceutical, Agrochemical, Cosmetic,
Beverage, Wine and Liquor industry. Aluminium Bottles
manufactured by us are made from 99.5% pure Aluminium. The
main aphorism of the Company is to deliver QUALITY ON
TIME.

= 1) MARKET

We serve a wide range of industries which require Aluminium
Bottles for Pesticides, Essential Oils and Perfumery, Aluminium

Bottles for Agrochemicals, Aluminium Bottles for Cosmetics,
Aluminium Bottles for Beverages, Wine and Liquor, Aluminium
Bottles for Flavors, Aluminium Bottles for Pharmaceuticals,
Aluminium Bottles for Bulk Drugs, Aluminium Bottles for Paint
Industry ete.

-
il

136B, Sector-16, HSIIDC, Bahadurgarh-124507, Distt. Jhajjar, Haryana
E-Mail: shaambhavimanufacturers@gmail.com
Gaurav Pasrija- +91-9873363333 Vijay Malik- +91-9818344488

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Interaction with the Cabinet Minister

COBI had the privilege of meeting the Honorable Cabinet Minister, Sh. Piyush Goyal Ji. During
the delegation’s interaction, they extended their respect and presented various industrial
issues for consideration to Sh. Piyush Goyal Ji.

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Manufacturer of :
All types of Fire Fighting Vehicles, Rescue Vehicles, Special ApplicationVehicles,
Mobile Mist unit, All range of vehicle Mounted Fire Pumps, Portable Pumps, Monitors etc.

United Manufacturing Co.

Office : Building No. 26, 1st Floor, Community Centre, Phase - I, Mayapuri, New Delhi-110064
Phone : 011- 49076695, 28115005, Mobile : 8527167611, 9811123566
Works : Plot No. 191-192, Udyog Vihar, Delhi Rohtak Road, Vill. Sankhol, Bahadurgarh, Distt. Jhajjar (Haryana) -124507, INDIA
Phone :91-1276 - 241885, Mobile : 9654017525
E-mail : unitedmanufacturingco.1987@gmail.com, chandok@unitedmanufacturingco.com, skkohli@unitedmanufacturingco.com
Website : www.unitedmanufacturingco.com,

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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International Women's Day Celebration

In 2022, COBI commemorated Women's Day at the Jhajjar district Deputy Commissioner's
office, where they honoured women entrepreneurs and other women who have made
invaluable contributions to the nation's progress.
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HOME CITY

Home Furniture & Office Furniture

”~ 45 -- ,l -

Living Room Furniture

. - |

Recliner Dining Room Furniture
Bed Room * Living Room ¢ Study Room ¢ Steel Wardrobes ¢ Office Furniture * Mattress * Goodrej Safe
« Bahadurgarh « Sonipat « Kirtinagar « Gurugram
Near Pandit Shri Ram Metro Station, M.L.E., Main Delhi Rohtak Road, Bahadurgarh, Hr. - 124507
Contact: 94169 70004, 94169 70005, 74 9696 7475

For Corporate & Bulk Enquiry Manish Gupta 94668 58000

e ' S ;"' .
QO VIAKE I INDIA

www.cobijhajjar.org
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HOME CITY

Home Furniture & Office Furniture

\ OFFICE FURNITURE
SOLUTIONS

WIDE RANGE OF OFFICE CHAIRS WIDE RANGE OF OFFICE TABLE

Bed Room * Living Room ¢ Study Room ¢ Steel Wardrobes ¢ Office Furniture * Mattress * Goodrej Safe

« Bahadurgarh « Sonipat « Kirtinagar « Gurugram

Near Pandit Shri Ram Metro Station, M.L.E., Main Delhi Rohtak Road, Bahadurgarh, Hr. - 124507
Contact: 94169 70004, 94169 70005, 74 9696 7475
For Corporate & Bulk Enquiry Manish Gupta 94668 58000

@ AKE INaNDIA

www.cobijhajjar.org
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OGENERNL EXPERIENCE THE JOY OF

POWERFUL COOLING
AIR CONDITIONERS

Hi Wall Split | Window | Cassette | Ductable | VRF System

HITACHI

Presenting an exciting new range of Air Conditioners

A masterpiece is born when Japanese technology meets breathtaking design

Presenting the airHome series, loaded with fascinating features

! and the Ilconic Wave design.
P GET INSTANT

P

All Bank Debit & Credit card accepted.

Bed Room * Living Room ¢ Study Room ¢ Steel Wardrobes ¢ Office Furniture * Mattress * Goodrej Safe
HOME CITY Authorised Wholesale Distributor
Near Pandit Shri Ram Metro Station, M.LE., Main Delhi Rohtak Road, Bahadurgarh, Hr. - 124507
Contact : 94169 70004, 94169 70005, 74 9696 7475
For Corporate & Bulk Enquiry Manish Gupta 94668 58000

www.cobijhajjar.org
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International Yoga Day Celebration

COBI participated in the International Yoga Day Celebration organized by the administration today
on the occasion of International Yoga Day, where Mr. Anil Yadav, the SDM of Bahadurgarh, along
with other administrative officials, participated. Additionally, Mr. Praveen Garg, the President of

the Confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries, along with industrialists Mr. Surendra Vashisht,
Mr. Rajesh Garg, Mrs. Rinki Kapoor, and other industrialists also actively participated
in this program. During the event, SDM Mr. Anil Yadav honored team COBI for their
tireless efforts and support.

www.cobijhajjar.org
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<2 Parul Rubber Products Pvr. Lrd.
x

0.E. QUALITY AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS

O.E. Quality Automotive Components
For PCV /LCV /HCV

36, KM Stone, Delhi-Rohtak Road, Ganapati Industrial Area, Sankhol, Bahadurgarh-124507, Haryana (INDIA)
Tel. : +91-92155 25655 Email : parulrubber@gmail.com Web : www.parul rubber.com

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Member of Indian Red Cross Society Haryana

It is an Honour to be a part of the sub-committee of the esteemed Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) committee. Mr. Parveen Garg (COBI President) has been chosen as a
r_nember representing the Confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries. This achievement holds
significant importance, as only a select few representatives from associations across Haryana
are given this privilege. Being chosen from the Jhajjar district speaks volumes about the
dedication and commitment of our organization to making a positive impact on society.

As members of the Indian Red Cross Society's CSR committee, we now have a great opportunity
to contribute to various initiatives aimed at serving the community and uplifting those in need.
This affiliation further strengthens our commitment to corporate social responsibility
and provides a platform for us to make a meaningful difference in people’'s lives.

THROUGH HUMANITY TO PEACE

+ Jhndian Red Cross Society + o

(CONSTITUTED UNDER ACT 20. | Secretary, District Red Cross Society, Ambala Momba
TE XV OF 1920) i e-m:il I:Iargvbatarg_dgLogsog@gm@i[,g__:m :
21. | Sh. Anll Kumar Bhatia, MD Brake Parts India Pvt. Ltd., Sonipat. Mob Membaer
HARYANA STATE BRANCH 5991098647, o-mail : anil.bhatia@brakepartsine com '
RED CROSS BHAWAN, SECTOR-16A, CHANDIGARH - 180018 22. | Sh.Vineet Kumar Garg, Head HR Brake Parts india Pvt. Lid,, Sonipat. Mob. | Moniber
President Ganeral Sac ! if\'-"}-"ﬁi_r?:ﬂ!:_!i' : vineetgara@brakepartsing.com '
cle) . retary 23. e Joint Secretary, Indian Red Cross Soci 2 State Branch, “Mambe
Dr. Mukesh Aggarwal | Chandigarh, oclety, Haryana State Branch, Mamber
(0) 0172-2543889, 2546330 24 Mrs. Sushma Jain, Mambar
Fax: 0172-2548328 Jagadhari, Mob No. 93 R
pia L (R): 0172:2747031 25. | Prof. Durgesh, # 273, B y Noar Yadav Dalry, Baliabg P
74 | aridabad-121004 Mab. 9 R, o
MICSR-SCIRCSHRI2023) 11 S | = 11774 e 17/ 402 ! Faridabad-121004 Mob. 97
.| Sh. Narendra Aggarwal, # 467/21-A, Faridabad Mobile Number-3811016003 | Chairman | Sub- Regarding Composition of Sub-Committee of the Corporate Socia
S S . = { Responsibility Committee of Indian Red Cross Society, Haryana Stat
2. | Smt. Sushma Gupta, Vice Chairperson, Indian Red Cross Sociaty, Haryana| Member Br b Chandi h
| State Branch, Chandigarh. Mob 9871099602 | . 3ranch, Chandigarn.
3. | The General Secretary, Indian Red Cross Society, Haryana State Branch,| Member
| Chandigarh. Mob $812427768 Convener Dear Si
4. | Sh. Parmod Gupta, ¥ 632, Sector -21A, Faridabad - 121001 Mah. ‘ Member
| 19811036402 ngQSSSTaaD[e-n_mI:gugaImodemlniratech@gmuﬁ.uum | | It is matter of pleasure to inform you that the Hon'ble Governor-cum F
5. Sh. Mandecp Singh, HPCL Mittal Energy Limited, Rama Mandi, Kalanwali, Member Indian Red Cross Saciely, Haryana State Branch hias kindly Gonstitu
Sirsa. Mob 8301027363 — o v LA . feleo e
[ ,;Ts:mjay Kumar Shukla, Oasis Commercial Pvt. Lid. Vill. Jatwar, Tehsil | Member | of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Indian Red Cross

Naraingarh, Ambala. Mob. 9720547007 e-mail : anjayshukla@oasisgrp.in | |
E t | Member
|

Haryana State Branch, Chandigarh.

3

|77 | sh. Tarvinder Pal Singh, Member Haryana Sikh Gurd: ml: =
C ittee, # 56/2534/2, Kaziwara, Ambala City. Mob. 9812032041 e-mail : . ) )

\ lgos?;mg:;“mahoz::o.ln v | - In this newly formed committee, you have been designated as Mem

3. | Sh. Deepak Mangal, Social Worker,# 114, New Anaj Mandi, Rewari, Mab. ‘ Membaer years i.e. for 2023-24, 2024-25 & 2026-26. You will be informed as and when

| 9416340370 E-mail : deepakmangla0i@gmall.com

"5 TSh. Mahesh Kumar Gattani S/o Sh. Ramjiwan Gattani, # 1779 Sector- 23, " Member |
| Faridabad. Mob. 8510103699. |

-mail : nimm@gmail.com ‘__. Wi it Rinaans
% 5h, Parveen Garg, President confederation of Bahadurgarh Industries, Plot | Member Y'ours Sincarsly
| No. GR-138/2, AKM Towar GF, Ganapati Dham Industrial Area,

Bahadurgarh, District Jhajjar. Mob. 9811225655,e-mall :
| £ &

will be fixed. Looking forward for your continued support

™A

7. | Sh. Gaurav Singh $/0 Hargyan Singh, Chamber No. 1 Hall No. 04 first Floor,| Membar ~ e et
Mini Sacretariat , Gurugram. Mob. 99988229035, o-mall : General Secratar
Gaurav.singh@haryanacsr.or

iZ.  &h. Pradeep Yadav, 220 Vipul Business Park, Membar
Sestor-48, Sohna Road Gurugram. Mob. 9717729405, |

| c-mall: pardeepyadavmwet@gmail.com - I
|713. | Sh. Ripudaman Gupta, # 1398, Soctor-3, Part-ll Mob. Rewari Mob. Member

| 9812053108, E-mail rdg@bmggroupindiacom =
| [ Sccretary, District Rod Cross Society, Faridabad | Momber
|| e-mail: dresfaridabad@gmail.com ________ R | SRS,
["15. | Secretary, District Red Cross Society, Gurugram | Member |
|| e-mail : dresgurugram2021@gmail.com _ o

76, | Sccretary, District Red Cross Socicty, Jhajjar
| e-mail : redcrossjhajjar@gmail.com o o g Sy :
17. | Secretary, District Red Cross Society, Panipat Member

| e-mail : drcspanipat@gmail.com o

[ Member |

8. | Sccretary, District Red Cross Society, Rewari | Momber
e-mail : redcrossrewari@gmail.com e | |
|18 [ Secretary, District Red Cross Society, Yamuna Nagar Mamber
H | e-mail : rederossynr@gmail.com_ N T P
Cont 2.

@-mail: hary deross @gmail.com, www hary 088.01g
O @rednaryans ] icsharyana  weffl) haryanaredcross 3 Google Play hanyanaradeross
Nete - All donations 1o IRCS Haryana ars exemptad UiS 80 G (5) (V1) of Incor G

TaxAct - 13

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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| EEI A.K.M. Group of Companies
o :

Bahadurgarh

W\\l »m ll [

Empowering MSMEs Since 2016

mema. k. mittal
==-a. ml am

A K Mittal & Associates

Welcome to A K Mittal and; Associates, a Consultancy firm delivering high-quality consultancy services in India. Our area of consultancy services
include all matters related to Indirect Tax (GST, Customs and Foreign Trade Policy etc.), Direct Tax, Company Law, ROC compliances, Legal
Support, GST software.

Indirect Tax/GST | Direct Tax | ROC Compliance | MSME | DGFT Customs | Legal support | Auditing

+91 94160 90924 www.ashokmittal.com contact@ashokmittal.com

30Days Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

We are a team of dedicated professionals working on cutting-edge technologies. 30Days Technologies Pvt. Ltd. is one of the leading ERP
development companies in Delhi NCR. We have proven expertise in custom ERP development, mobile application development, Digital
marketing,Our services range from as simple as web page development to large-scale ERP product development. Currently, we cater to our
customer base spread across India as well as overseas.

Service Business Application Development | Custom Software Development | Mobile Application Development
GST Software | Digital Marketing Services

+91 95488 30505 www.30days.in info@30days.in

SmarDen Automations Pvt. Ltd.

We at SmarDen are passionate about the technology of the Internet of things and we're utilizing our capabilities to provide an easy and comfortabl
lifestyle to our customers by providing complete retrofit automation solutions.

Service Smart Homes | Smart Offices | Smart Hotels | Smart Industries | Custom loT Solutions

+91 89508 66908 www.smarden.in info@smarden.in

AKM Tower, Ganapati Dham Industrial Area, Bahadurgarh

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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Z;Ddi:a Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav Z;&‘r
Amrit Mahotsav AMIit Mahotsay

Har Ghar Tiranga
COBI Celebrated Independence day with the District Administration

h R 0DUCTS PV

www.cobijhajjar.org
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SINCE 1985

Rockwell Hoisto Cranes Pvt. Ltd.

Single Girder Eot cranes
Double Girder Eot cranes
(Cap. Upto 150 Tons.)
Gantry Cranes

? Plot No.14, Sector-16, HSIIDC,
Bahadurgarh Distt. Jhajjar,

I8 eranes Haryana - 124507

Electric Wire Rope Hoist @ Mob : 9810005456, 8373937858

Power winch M E-mail :info@rockwellcranes.com

Hand Pallet Truck etc & Web : www.rockwellcranes.com
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Cleaning & Plantation Drive- World Environment Day

The Cleaning and Plantation drive was initiated by COBI in association with the Jhajjar District
Administration on the occasion of World Environment Day. The team worked for weeks and
the transformation of the parks in MIE Industrial Area is truly remarkable. It's heartening
to witness such progress!

www.cobijhajjar.org
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L Building Tomorrow '

(ARE

ECO FRIENDLY COMFORT
1SSION: COOLING

< g RAALE, PRXIAL £, % / ‘))) _:\ld.\
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- Sagn PUMPS | HONEYCOMB PADS | COOLERS
POWERFUL ~ STURDY
DELIVERY BODY

+91 9582178668 | WWW.VGSINDUSTRIES.COM

30 YEARS OF MANUFACTURING EXPERIENCE

HONEYCOMB
PAD

Cycle Industries
MANUFACTURERS OF BICYCLES & PARTS

SPEEDBIRD CYCLE INDUSTRIES
Address: Plot No.: GR-133A, Ganpati Dham Industrial Area, Bahadurgarh, Jhajjar, Haryana-124508
Mob.: +91-98180-67003, 85870-75331 | E-mail : speedbirdcycleindustries@gmail.com | Website : www.speedbirdcycle.com

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Interaction with Dr. Saket Kumar IAS, DGIC

www.cobijhajjar.org
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RELIAB

Manufacturer & Supplier of
Hydraulic Lifts & Machines

f ¥ LN '1
al

OUR PRODUCTS
Hydraulic Scissor Lift
Hydraulic Goods Lift
Wall Mounted Lift
Self Structure Lift
Hydraulic Lift

JAS-ANZ

Essem Engineers G-

beyond the iimit
B0 S0 008

Office : C-8/64, Keshav Puram, Delhi-110035
Work1 : D-197/3, Maya Puri Indl. Area, Phase-Il, New Delhi-110064
Work 2 : 31/4, Industrial Area, Surya Nagar, Behind Parle Factory, Bahadurgarh, Haryana-124507 VISIT OUR WEBSITE

L +91-9811135734 = info@essemengineers.com www.essemengineers.com

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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Presents
Summit & Awards 2022

SPONSORED By

1Ty,

Presents Summil & Awards 2022

www.cobijhajjar.org
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@ Shivomatics India (P) Ltd.
............ (Ph 8222854881, 9050354881)

Food Grade Silicon Solid &
Sponge Gas kt

N ol A AN ! £ |
PVC Vinyle Steel Braide d Black /Synthetic /Natural
Hose Pipe Rubber Molded Parts

Export Surplus Leather Shoes & Boots

OFF

&
BARUNI INC. 0 +91- 9053654881, 9416054881

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Video Conferencing with Hon'ble

Chief Minister of Haryana Sh. Manohar Lal Khattar Ji

J 0
Mo iosuak

[ S

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Empowering MSMEs Since 2016

| Complete ERP Solutions

* Web Application Development * GST E-Invoice E-Way Bill API for ERP

* Mobile Application Development * HR & Payroll Management Software

» Cloud Based Software Development * ERP Software Development

= School Management & Fees Collection ERP * GST Billing Software

Get in Touch:+91-93066-40380

30Days Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

www.30days.in

as per customer’s
REQUIREMENT &
SPECIFICATION

Manufacturers & Stockiest : -

= Buffing Brushes /

= Deburring Brushes

* Tube Cleaning Brushes

* Polishing Brushe; /

= Abrasive Nylon Brushes

» Circular Brushes,

» Cup Brushes /

= Twist Knotted Brushes

el L | INNNPORP {0 BN

= Spiral Roller Brush etc. |

Mfd. By: . S TBeush  Hlanadacturing Co.

Mkd: By: -5"1]!'”!(‘(.',! K‘fyrfrnn(’n-n‘es

Works: Plot No. GR-36-B, Road No. GR-2A, 36 K.M. Stone, Ganpatidham Indl. Area, Delhi-Rohtak Road, Village Sankhol, Bahadurgarh, Distt. Jhajjar (Hry.)
Maobile: 9312683992, 8700392290, 9999242450, 9312122934, Ph.: 01276-298809 | E-mail: rkbmc_2007@yahoo.co.in, info@rkbrush.com
‘Web: www.rkbrush.com, www. COM, WWW. com

www.cobijhajjar.org
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COBI’s First Annual General Meeting

www.cobijhajjar.org
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COBI’s First Annual General Meeting
18.06.2022

,  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING =
it -

WARM WESDME TO Al E MEMBERS
EAHADI .M_ TW 3
] A
1

o= URINERAL MEET]
2021-22

www.cobijhajjar.org
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COBI’s First Annual General Meeting
18.06.2022

www.cobijhajjar.ol

CONFEDE

\

ANNUAL g, :
2‘. NERAL MEET)NG
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SATNAM FABRICS
Mig.
All types of Laces & Loopi.

Laces :

Oval, Flat, Round Breading, FLAT Breading, Gob,
School Shoes, Designing Laces & Carry Bag laces.

Loopi :
8mm to 16mm Loopi.

Chirag Singhal : 9953087599

Mahesh : 9050348622 Sandeep Mittal : 8059316541
314, Surya Nagar, Industrial Area, Bahadurgarh-124507

www.cobijhajjar.org
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CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

issues faced by the industries

Meeting with Ex-MLA Sh. Naresh Kaushik Ji and BJP
Member Sh. Dinesh Shekhawat Ji to discuss the common

of the Jhajjar district.

www.cobijhajjar.org
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WHO-GMP Certified Co.
— SINCE 1999

/N

UNI-PEX"®
PHARMACEUTICALS PVT. LTD.

A house of

Ouality;,

) .‘ A OUR RANGE

Tablets, Capsules, Injections, Syrups, Drops,
Ointment, Face Wash, Vet. Product, Malt, Lotions.

NETWORK..s
Office : 801, 8th Floor, Gopal Heights, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
Email : maxtarbio@yahoo.com sales@unipexpharmaceuticals.com

91-11-45541305, 27941305 +91-9910665831
E " % +91-9560229991
,;% sales@unipexpharmaceuticals.com, é‘g" www.unipexpharmaceuticals.com

__

www.cobijhajjar.org
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[
Ever Growing Members Community

GANPATI STEELS]

www.cobijhajjar.org
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WOODCO PAINTS

id
LIFE MEMBE
| imes ¢ ks

R.G. GRINDING

5
FOUNDER MEMBER
s

981044241
9717476310

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Y GOODNESS HOSPITAL ¥

S T e
Sec-15 , Omaxe City, Bahadurgarh-124507

goodnesshospital@gmail.com

Family Physician - Dr. Praneeth

General Suregon - Dr. Vijay Tanwar, Dr. Vicky
Orthopedics - Dr. Vijay Dahiya
Paediatrician - Dr. Pawan Sharma
Gynacologist & Obestetrician - Dr. Arpan Gupta

Ayurvedic Physician - Dr. Gunjan

Laproscopic ; ‘ ‘:“I—cm @
arfafs - gasst, RBrefarer, da Rdt 7857850202

VISHISHT PACKAGING ST

Specific |Perfect| Solution
In Paper Printing And Packaging
Specialises In Multicolour Printed Mono And Export Quality Cartons

@ Contact Us- 9818491336-7

) 1314, Ganpatidham Industrial Area Bahadurgarh, Haryana
P Chandra & Associates Since 1978

www.cobijhajjar.org
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MANUFACTURING SINCE 1990
WHITE LATEX RECLAIM | BLACK WHOLE TYRE RECLAIM | TYRE CRUMB POWDER

giving life
to waste

RUBBER

g ‘ RinpinG
"'“-‘:\_-37 Towards a greemer futie

RAGHOOJI GOPAL JI | RG GRINDING | RG INDUSTRIAL CORP.

Office: 2115, Sector-6, Bahadurgarh, Distt. Jhajjar - 124507 (HARYANA)
Works : Delhi Rohtak Road, Village Rohad, Bahadurgarh, Distt. Jhajjar - 124507 (HARYANA)

E-mail - raghoojigopaljiindia@gmail.com | Web - www.raghujigopalii.in | Contact - 9215163413 | 9215163414

www.cobijhajjar.org
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Media Coverage
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.‘ Manufaturer of We Give U

The Best B’coz

T AZEere e
HYDRAULIC & INDUSTRIAL HOSES

Manufacturer of

All kind of Hydraulic hoses & Industrial Hoses like all earthmoving
machines hose, all Footwear Machineary hoses, Injections moulding
machines Hoses, air, water, Chemicle, pneumatic, ptfe, ss flexible,
Grease, petrol fuel, fluid transfer, & many more application Hoses.....

The India’s Most Trusted Name in Industrial Hoses
A PRODUCT OF

ATAL HOSE & ENGG WORKS (P) LTD

1407, Modern Industrial Estate, Red Cross Road, Bahadurgarh Haryana-124507
Ph: 9911144815,9811144875
WEBSITE : www.atalhoses.com
E-maill : info@atalhoses.com, atal_hoses@yahoo.co.in, anzehoses@aol.in

www.cobijhajjar.org
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GOODS AND SERVICE TAX (GST) DEPARTMENT

Central GST Department

Department Designation Name Contact Number Email ID:
Commissionerate | Commissioner Sh. Vijayant Singh 01262-275952 | vijayant.singh@gov.in
Pacific City Centre, commr-cexrohtak@nic.in
Near Jaat Bhawan, gre-cgstrohtak@gmail.com
2nd and 3rd Floor, Addl Commissioner Sh. Deepak Kumar 01262-275961
Rohtak-124001 - Jeep

Joint Commissioner Sh. Shakti Singh 01262-275959 | shakti.singh1981@gov.in
Deputy Commissioner| Sh. Sachin Ahlawat 01262-275952 | sachin.ahlawat@gov.in

Sh. Pravendra Singh
Shishodia

Sh. Sunil Kumar Meena
Sh. Sunil Kumar Saroha

Supertendent — Anti-

, Sh. Dinesh Kumar 01262-275954 | antievasion-rtk@gov.in
Evasion -
Sh. Jai Parkash
Sh. Rajnish
Sh. Ramesh Kumar
Sh. Yashbir Singh
Division-Sonepat Sh. Raj Kumar Ahlawat rajka.g161801@gov.in
Division-Hisar Assistant Sh. Chiranji Lal Meena chiranjilm.g109001@gov.in
Divison-Bhiwani Commissioner Sh. Gurdeep Singh gurdeeps.g059002@gov.in
Division-Sirsa Sh. Roshan Lal roshan.g089001@gov.in
Assistant . . manjeet.singh19@gov.in,
. Sh. Manjeet Singh 01262-285323 . .
L Commissioner rtkdiv-cgstrtk@gov.in
Division-Rohtak Sh. Jitender K 01262-280326
Superintendent . Jiten .er umar - rohtakdivision@gmail.com
Sh. Amarjeet 01262-280326
Range-1 Rohtak Sh. Rajiv Ranjan Kumar 01262-272013 | rohtakrangel@gmail.com
Range-2 Rohtak Sh. Mukesh Kumar Meena | 01262-272013 | BStr2rtk@gmail.com
Superintendent - -
Range-3 B.Garh Sh. Ajay Kumar 01276-242351, | gstrange3bgh@gmail.com
Range-4 B.Garh Sh. Anil Sankhla 01276-299142 | gstrangedbgh@gmail.com
Range-5 Jhajjar Sh. Charan Singh Meena 01251-252592 | gstjhajjar@gmail.com
State GST Department
DETC Office - Near Deputy Exci d
Tikri Border, Metro Taexgliign Xclsean <h NR Pl et '
; . N.R. - t .
Egﬁgdnlﬁ';a?ﬁ' o ioner ulley 01276-298200 etcjjr@gmail.com
. 01251- 267747- " .
Ward - 1 - Jhajjar Sh. Charan Jeet 267541 detcjjr@gmail.com
Ward - 2 - B.Garh Sh. Ashok Sharma 01276-298200 | detcjjr@gmail.com
Ward — 3 - B.Garh | Excise & Taxation Sh. Sunil Dutt Swami 01276-298200 | swamisunil01@gmail.com
Ward — 4- B.Garh | Officer (ETO) Sh. Naveen Nandal 01276-298200 | naveennandal777@gmail.com
Ward -5 - B.Garh Sh. Arvind Kumar 01276-298200
Ward — 6 - B.Garh Sh. Sunil Dutt Swami 01276-298200 | swamisunil01@gmail.com

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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LOGISTIC PVT LTD

FLEET OWNERS AND

TRANSPORT CONTRACTORS
Tempo Truck Trailer 32 Feet

All Over India Transport Services

Part Load & Full Load

Making Transportation Fast and Safe

Sunil Vats 9999861373

Branch Off. : Kassar Mode, Delhi-Rohtak Road Bahadurgarh-124507
Kundli Off. : Shop N.4, Sec-57, Ph-IV, Nr Dena Bank, Kundli, Sonepat
Mob. 7419808011, 9310636985, 8459362842, 9999561373

E-mail: contact@flytranslogistic.com
Website : www.flytranslogistic.com

www.cobijhajjar.org




CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

DIC and MSME - Bahadurgarh

. . Contact —

Department Designation Name Number Email ID:
District Industrial Centre ) . .. . o .
DIC building, Old Joint Director DIC Smt. Vijya Laxmi 9466843009 | jddicbahadurgarh@gmail.com
Industrial Area
Bahadurgarh, Jhajjar, Industrial Extension Smt. Sarita Ranga | 8053098772 | jddicbahadurgarh@gmail.com
Haryana 124505 Officer (IEQ)
MSME Assistant Director Smt. Neelima 9996423027 ad-jhj.msme@hry.gov.in
District MSME Center,
DIC building, Old Industrial
Area Bahadurgarh, Industrial Extension Sh. Deepak Grewal [ 9992599550 ad-jhj.msme@hry.gov.in
Jhajjar, Haryana 124507 Officer (IEQ)

District Administration - Jhajjar

Designation Name Contact Number | Email ID:

01251-252300,
01251-252448

Ms Saloni Sharma, IAS 01251-252742, adcjjr@hry.nic.in,
01251-252442 drdajjr@hry.nic.in

Deputy Commissioner, Jhajjar Capt. Sh. Shakti Singh, IAS dcjjr@hry.nic.in

Addl. Deputy Commissioner, Jhajjar

Sh. Vishal Kumar

SDM Jhajjar 01251-252002 sdmijjrol@gmail.com
Sh. Ravinder Malik . )

SDM Beri 01251-220999 sdmberi01@gmail.com

_ Sh. Ravinder Kumar 01276-240002, , .

SDM Badli 01276-297395 sdmbadli89@gmail.com
Sh. Anil Kumar

SDM Bahadurgarh 01276-297306 sdmbahadurgarh@gmail.com
Sh. Parvesh Kadiyan

City Magistrate (CTM), Jhajjar 01251-252556
Sh. Narender Singh

Tehsildar Jhajjar 01251-252007 tehsildarjjr@gmail.com

. . 01251-220070, ) , ,
Tehsildar Beri 01251-297770 tehsildarberi@gmail.com

Tehsildar Badli 01276-240003 tehbadli@gmail.com

Tehsildar Matanhail 01251-230037 tehmhail@gmail.com

Sh. Narender Singh
Tehsildar Bahadurgarh 01276-230595 tdbgarh@gmail.com

R v cobijhajjar.org
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Building the
future with
Great
Strength

& Quality

In Suppling the

« MS Pipe
* MS Angle
« MS Channel
* Round Bar
* Flat Bar
« CC Sheel
* Beams
* Plate

Authorised Distributors & Dealer:
AP T~
) qVv
s%HUEsXﬁs LAF:T?E!' .!.'.% AT SAL TATA STEEL

Shakshi Enterprises GRK Steels

GR-93-94-A, Ganpati Industrial Area, Rohtak Road, Distt. Jhajjar, Bahadurgarh (Hry.) 124507
Atin Gupta 94161-36191, 99966-36191 Sumit Bansal 92153-00187

E-mail : atinguptain@yahoo.com

www.cobijhajjar.org




CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

Ministry of Finance - Department of Revenue

Name Designation Phone Number Room No Email Address
SMT. NIRMALA . - 23092510, 23092810
S ARAMIAN Finance Minister 53017164 134,NB APPOINTMENT.FM@GOV.IN
SHRI S.S NAKUL PSTO FM 23092510, 23092810 | 136 A FMO@NIC.IN

23092510, 23092810
SHRI VIVEK SINGH OSDTO FM 23094399 23093868 137 NB FMO@NIC.IN

23092510, 23092810
SHRI ANKIT JALAN ADDL.PSTO FM 23094399' 23093868 135 NB FMO@NIC.IN
SHRI KARMA SONAM 23092510, 23092810

23092510, 23092810
SHRI SERNYA BHUTIA 1STPATO FM 23094399, 23093868 FMO@NIC.IN

UNDER SECRETARY TO | 23092510, 23092810

SHRI ANIL YADAV EM OEEICE 23094399, 23093868 135 NB FMO@NIC.IN

23092510, 23092810 142-A
SHRI ASHOK RAWAT PPS TO FM OFFICE 23094399 23093868 - FMO@NIC.IN

’ NORTH BLOCK

FAX:23092830
SHRI RAM RASHIK UNDER SECRETARY TO 23092510, 23092810 167-A
MANDAL FM OFFICE 33?3309992’32333 93868 | NORTH BLOCK | FMO@NIC.IN
SHRI SANJAY MALHOTRA | REVENUE SECRETARY | 33000988 ~- 0 2tth [ X280 rsecy@nic.in
SHRI VIVEK AGGARWAL ADDL.SECRETARY 23092264, 23092750 | 146 C ,NB REVAS-MOF@GOV.IN
OUTER DAK RECEIPT OUTER DAK RECEIPT 23093909 GATE NO 01 NB
SMT. ANUJA SARANGI E"BED"%BER (ADMN- 5432 155-B NB memberadmn-chdt@gov.in
MS. RICHA GAHARWAR COMM. (VIGILANCE) 23092174 245-B NB citvig-cbdt@gov.in
SH. RAJESH KUMAR KEDIA %%“g{‘f(')ﬁ)'ONER“NVES 23092177 155-A NB citinv-chdt@nic.in
SH. GHAN SHYAM KUMAR | DS(HQ-CBDT) 23093134 255-B dirhg-chbdt@nic.in
SHRI. SANJAY KUMAR . .
AGARWAL CHAIRMAN(CBIC) 5497 153-NB chmn-chic@gov.in
MS. V. RAMA MATHEWS | MEMBER(TAX POLICY) | 5544 156-E, NB taxpolicycbic@gov.in
SHRI. SASHANK PRIYA EAGE;‘CFER(GST'CX'ST&L 5503 154-B NB member-gst.cbic@gov.in
SHRI. RAJIV TALWAR MEMBER(CUSTOMS) 5507 158-B membercus.cbic@gov.in
MS. HEMABINDU ~ _ : ~ i
MUDUMBAL JS(ADMN-CBIC) 5509 245-C NB jsadm-cbec@nic.in
SH. GOURAV MASALDAN | JS(CUSTOMS) 5511 156-B NB jscus@nic.in
MS. LIMATULA YADEN JS(TRU-I) 5515 146-NB js-tru01@gov.in
MS. KAPIL CHAUDHARY 1S (DBK) 23341079 01,JDB jsdbk-rev@nic.in
SH. JITENDER KUMAR JS(REVIEW) 26177580 410,HVB js.review-chbec@nic.in
SHVIMAL KUMAR PRINCIPAL L
SHRIVASTAVA COMM.(CUSTOMS/EP) 5575 252-B,NB commr.cus-chee@nic.in

GST Policy Wing,
PR. COMMISSIONER, L

YOGANDRA GARG 5560 CBIC v.garg@nic.in

GST

Room No. 159-A
North Block

R www.cobijhajjar.org
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Ravi Kindra

S 9812037360
O 8708146633

| ¥ A-;_:-"'
Do o ’ N (

. ?@:{sf{fu Vijay Kindra

RUBBER CHEMICALS D 9812337360
® 7015475557

|

SHRI KRISHAN

RUBBER CHEMICALS

Deals in All Kind of Rubber,
Rubber Chemicals, Minerals & Oils

Distributor of :
e PMC Rubber Chemical India Pvt. Ltd.
Payal Polyplast

e Sun Shine Industries
e Continental Carbon India Pvt. Ltd.

SCF-7, Huda Complex, MIE, Part-A, Bahadurgarh, Haryana
Email: Shrikrishanrubber@gmail.com




CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

Telephone Numbers of Operation Circle Jhajjar
TOLL FREE NUMBER 1912 OR 1800 180 1550

Name of Office |Address of the Office | Name of Officer ?e.-flf:;ﬁmone No. Mobile No. E-mail Address

XEN (Operations), Jhajjar
SDO (Operations), | Near PWD rest house

City Jhajjar Dadri Road, Jhajjar Sh. Saurabh, AE | 01251-252038 [ 9354726541 | sdoopcityjhajjar@uhbvn.org.in
Y lgcr)tg):l:;jﬂgﬂ;)r ?Eﬁ?ggggacﬁéony i‘;,ﬁ;‘ﬁ;‘? 01251-252197 | 9315110305 sdoopsujhajjar@uhbvn.org.in
gg((j)li(Operations), g’m Power Fouse, ﬁ’,?aﬁ‘c;?'ﬂ? 01276-210777 | 9355955474 | sdoopbadli@uhbvn.org.in
200 (Operations), | 33 KV Power House E/E%aMrf)SL'fﬁ“k. 01251-265003 | 9315110306 sdoopmachhrouli@uhbvn.org.in

XEN (Operations), | 33KV Power House, Sh. Pardeep L )
Ihajjar Ihajjar Kumar, XEN 01251-252050 | 9354726544 | xenopjhajjar@uhbvn.org.in

XEN (Operations), Beri

; Sh. Krishan
SDO (Operations), | 132KV Power House, || - " e | 01251-230214 | 9354726543 | sdoopmatenhail@uhbun.org.in

Matanhail Matanhail (P)
SDO(Operations 132 KV Power House | Sh.Satyawan . .
=D0(0p | 132KV Power Hou Singh, AE 01251-220226 | 9354365871 | sdoopberi@uhbvn.org.in
SDO (Operations), | 132 KV Power House | Sh. Mohit .
Bahu Bahu Yadav/T, AE 01259-278538 | 9354726542 | sdoopbahu@uhbvn.org.in
XEN (Operations), '(;‘ﬁf_.ronﬁ Olf BDPOR 4 | SH. Amit Garg,
Beri Ber'i"-e alanournoad, | gy 01251-221181 | 9315110303 | xenopberi@uhbvn.org.in
XEN (Operations), Bahadurgarh
SDO (Operations), | 33 KV Old Power Sh. Rahul Verma, ;
City No| House, Nai Basti, AE 01276-230228 | 9354726614 | sdoopnolbgarh@uhbvn.org.in
Bahadurgarh Bahadurgarh
Hear 13(% KV Il?ﬁwer sh. Ai
SDO (Operations), ouse, Opp. 11, - Ajay I .
5/U Bahadurgarh Jhajjar Road, Singroha, AEE 01276-230439 | 9354726615 | sdoopsujhajjar@uhbvn.org.in
Bahadurgarh

SDO (Operations), | 33KV P H Sh. Hemant Joon, . .
Bhup(an?a lons) Bupania o | Ate 01276-214851 | 9315110307 | sdoopbupania@uhbvn.org.in

SDO (Operations), | Near Civil Hospital,

i i Basti Sh. Deepak
ggﬁal\é%r"garh gsﬁfgﬂtr'éarh KausﬁiiPREE 01276-230460 | 9354365918 sdoopno2bgarh@uhbvn.org.in
fi?qg ;(;2? erations) gﬁ%;ﬁg’r; 33y | Sh. Ram Niwas 7419249153 S%%Oﬁlmep.irbahadurgarh@
: uhbvn.org.i
Bahadurgarh Near Old Power Hooda, AEE g

Near Civil Hospital,

XEN (Operations), | aj Basti, Sh. Ajay Kohar, | 01776.230676 | 9354726618 xenopbahadurgarh@uhbvn.org.in

Bahadurgarh Bahadurgarh XEN

SE (Operations) 33 KV Power House | Sh. Yashbir o ;

Jhajjar ! Jhajjar Singh, SE 01251-256900 | 9315110302| seopjhajjar@uhbvn.org.in
33 KV Power House Sh. Nehal Alam,

AE /Works Jhajjar AE

R www.cobijhajjar.org
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DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

Ministry of Commerce and Industry

Ph: 23061008, 23061492
Fax: 23062947

Shri Piyush Goyal Minister Address: Room No: 45, Vanilya officeofmr@gov.in

Bhawan, New Delhi-110011
Ph: 011-23062066, 011-23062067

Smt. Anupriya Singh Patel N]llgisier Address: Room No: 39, Vanijya Bhawan, | mos-commerce@gov.in
or>tate New Delhi-110011
.. Ph: 23061265, 23061266
Minister

Shri Som Parkash of State Address: Room No:34, Vanijya Bhawan,
New Delhi-110011

Ph: 23063664, 23063617

e Fax: 23061796 ) .

Shri Sunil Barthwal Secretary Address: Room No+143, Vanilya csoffice@nic.in

Bhawan, New Delhi-110011

POLICE DEPARTMENT - JHAJJAR

Name Designation Tel. No. Mobile No. e-mail ID
Sh. Dr. Arpit Jain, IPS, SP JJR 01251-253200, | 8930500600 | spiir@hry.nic.in
252049
AddLSP JIR 01251-297296 addlIspbgarh.pol-hry@gov.in
Sh .Arvind Kumar HPS DSP/Badli 8930500605 | aspbadli.pol@hry.gov.in
. ) 01251- N .
Sh. Gulab Singh HPS DSP/Jhajjar 253200252049 | 8930500704 dspjhajjar-hry@nic.in
Sh. Pardeep HPS DSP Beri 8930500604 | dspberijjr.pol_hry@gov.in
Sh.Anil Kumar , HPS DSP/HQ/Jhajar 22331;3253200’ 8930500220 | dspjhajjarhg-hry@nic.in
Sh. Shamsher Singh, HPS | DSP/ City Jhajjar gggglgsszoo' 8930500601 | dspcityjjr.pol-hry@gov.in
; DSP/Jhajjar at 01251-253200,
Sh Vijar Kumar Bahaduraarh 259049 8930500203
Sh.Dhrambir Kumar HPS DSP/Bahadurgarh g:g;gbzggf 05, 8930500602 | dspbahadurgarh-hry@nic.in
sh. DSP/JJR 01251-253200
SHO City shobgarhcity-hry@nic.in
Insp Ashok Kumar Bahadurgarh 01276-297802 8930500609 g y-hry@
PSI ORP Insp Manoj kumar| SHO PS Sadar 01276-230200 | 8930500610 | shobgarhsdr-hry@nic.in
Bahadurgarh
Insp. Ramkaran SHO PS L/Par 01276-261464 8930500611 | sholineparbgarh-hry@nic.in

T www.cobijhajjar.org




DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

POLICE DEPARTMENT - JHAJJAR

Name Designation Tel. No. Mobile No. e-mail ID

Sl Sunder pal ftl;'a(j?alzr)s Sadar 01251-252010 | 8930500606 | shojhajjar-hry@nic.in

Insp Jai Bhagwan SHO PS Sahlawas | 01251-276202 8930500607 | shosahlawas-hry@nic.in

Insp Jitender SHO PS Beri 01251-220100 8930500608 | shoberi-hry@nic.in

S| Surajbhan PS Badli 01276-299009 8930500628 | sho-badli.pol@hry.gov.in

Insp Jitender Kumar PS Sec-6 01276-242604 - shosec6-bgarh.pol@hry.gov.in
Bahadurgarh

Insp Satish PS Cyber 01251-295343 8930500702 | Pscyberjhajjarjhajjar.pol@hry.gov.in

Insp Jasvir PS Aasoda 01276-280742 8930500630 | sho-asauda.pol@hry.gov.in

S| Karambir PS City Jhajjar 01251-297213 8930500619 | sho-cityjjr.pol@hry.gov.in

Insp Sunil Kumar PS Dujana 01251-236227 8930500620 | sho-dujana.pol@hry.gov.in

Insp Parkash chand Eag’r'laa"hhro“ at 01251-284848 | 8930500621 | sho-machhorli.pol@hry.gov.in

L/SI Kiran ?ﬁaﬁ} WomenPS | 01251-252061 | 8930111091 | showomenjir-hry@gov.in
SHO Women PS ;

i i _ sho-wpsbgarh.pol@hry.gov.in

L/Insp Rajesh Kumari Bahadurgarh 01276-297904 8930500650 psbgarh.pol@hry.g

Insp Dinesh Kumar SHO PS Traffic 8930500612
Bahadurgarh

. I/C PP MIE . .

ASI Sajjan Bahaduraarh 01276-267034 8930500625 | shobgarhcity-hry@nic.in

I/C PP Sec-9 : .
i - shobgarhcity-hry@nic.in

ASI/ PSI Ankit Bahaduraarh 8930500627 g y-hry@

ASI| Randeep I/C PP Mandothi 01276-295112 8930500629

ASI Parveen I/C PP Jharli - 8930500622 | shosahlawas-hry@nic.in

e I/C PP - .

ASI Ajit Singh Chhuchhakwas 01251-232123 8930500623 | shoberi-hry@nic.in

ASI Sajjan I/C PP Dighal 01251-226430 8930500624

ASI Anil IC PP City Beri - 8930500696 | shoberi-hry@nic.in

ASI Kuldeep IC PP Dulina - 8930500635

PSI Nitesh IC PP Matanhail 9817165812

. IC PP HL City

ASI Ravinder Bahadurgarh 9817165811
IC PP Sec 16-17

S| Yomesh Bahadurgarh 8053533101

PS| Satbir Singh IC PP AIIMS 9817165810

ASI| Rupesh IC PP Subana 9671515620

ASI/ES| Rakesh PP Asauda 8930500690

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

Important websites:

Center/State Organization Name Url
Agricultural and Processed Food Products Export

Center Development Authority http://www.apeda.gov.in
Agricultural and Processed Food Products Export ) . .

Center Development Authority (APEDA) http://agriexchange.apeda.gov.in

Center Cell for IPR Promotion and Management (CIPAM) http://cipam.gov.in

Center Central Manufacturing Technology Institute (CMTI) http://cmti-india.net

Center Central Public Procurement Portal http://eprocure.gov.in/mmp
CHEMEXCIL - Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals and . - .

Center Cosmetics Expart Promotion Council http://www.chemexcil.gov.in

Center CIM Dashboard, DPIIT http://cimdashboard.gov.in/

Center Coffee Board, India https://coffeeboard.gov.in/

Center g?gr']nn;%r(;:%al Courts, Department of Industrial Policy & http://e-commcourt.gov.in

Center Controller General of Patents, Designs & Trade Marks http://ipindia.gov.in

Center Council for Leather Exports (CLE) https://leatherindia.org/
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal -//dpiit.gov.i

Center Trade https://dpiit.gov.in/

Center Department of Commerce http://commerce.gov.in

Directorate General of Commercial Intelligence and

Center | Statistics (DGCI&S) http://dgciskol.gov.in

Center Directorate General of Foreign Trade (DGFT) http://dgft.gov.in
Center | Diectorse Genrl ofrade famedis Diectorste | v tgoun
Center Directorate of Quality Assurance, Bangalore https://www.dggadefence.gov.in/
Center EEPC India https://www.eepcindia.org
Center Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited https://www.ecgcltd.in/
(ECGC)
Center Export Hubs https://exporthubs.gov.in/
Center Export Inspection Council (EIC) h;tps://www.eicindia.gov.in/WebApp
1
Center Export Promotion Council for EOUs & SEZs (EPCES) http://www.epces.in/
Center Export Promotion Councils (EPCs) http://dgftcom.nic.in/
Center Federation of Indian Export Organisation https://www.fieo.org/
Center Footwear Design and Development Institute (FDDI) http://fddiindia.com
Center Foreign Investment Facilitation Portal (FIFP) by http://fifp.gov.in
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP)
Center Government e-Marketplace (GeM), DGS&D https://gem.gov.in
Center India Brand Equity Foundation (IBEF), Haryana http://www.ibef.org
Center India International Convention and Expo Centre http://www.iiccnewdelhi.com/

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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CONFEDERATION OF BAHADURGARH INDUSTRIES

DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA

Important websites:
Center/State Organization Name Url
Center India Investment Grid, Ministry of Commerce and https://indiainvestmentgrid.gov.in
Industry
Center India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) http://www.indiatradefair.com
Center Indian Diamond Institute http://www.diamondinstitute.net
Center Indian Institute of Foreign Trade (IIFT) http://www.iift.edu
Center Indian Institute of Packaging http://www.iip-in.com
Indian Oilseed and Produce Export P tion C il .
Center (?OIlDaEnPC)I seed and Produce Export Promotion Counci http://www.iopepc.org
Indian Trade Journal, DGCIS, Ministry of Commerce e .
Center and Industry http://itj.gov.in
Center Indian Trade Portal by Department of Commerce https://www.indiantradeportal.in
Center Intellectual Property Appellate Board (IPAB) http://www.ipab.gov.in
Center Invest India - Guiding Your Investment http://www.investindia.gov.in
Center Maadhyam https://www.maadhyam.gov.in/
Make in India - A National Program designed to ) PP
Center transform India into a global manufacturing hub http://www.makeinindia.com
Marine Products Export Development Authorit .
Center (MPEDA) P P y http://mpeda.gov.in
Minerals and Metals Trading Corporation Limited . Lo .
Center (MMTC) http://mmtclimited.gov.in
National Accreditation Board for Education and http://nabet.qci.org.in
Center Training (NABET)
Center National Board for Quality Promotion (NBQP) http://nbgp.qci.org.in
Center National Council for Cement and Building Materials http://www.ncbindia.com
(NCCBM)
National Council of Applied Economic Research i
Center (NCAER), New Delhi http://www.ncaer.org
National Industrial Corridor Development Corporation . S
Center (NICDC) Limited, New Delhi https://www.nicdc.in/
Center National Institute of Design (NID) http://www.nid.edu
Center National Institute of Design, Haryana https://www.nidh.ac.in/
Center National Productivity Council (NPC) http://www.npcindia.gov.in
National Single Window System for Busi
Center ASF;?(;]vaafslng € YWindow system for Business https://www.nsws.gov.in/
NIRYAT - National Import-Export Record for Year! . . .
Center Analysis of Trade P P y https://niryat.gov.in/login
Center Noida Special Economic Zone (NSEZ) http://www.nsez.gov.in
Office of Chief Controller of Accounts, DIPP, Ministry . . .
Center of Commerce and Industry http://ccaind.nic.in
Center Office of the Economic Adviser http://eaindustry.nic.in

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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Sudhir Jain 9896434380
Manoj Khattar 9215367891
Dhiraj Jain 8053262626

OM FILLING STATION

IndianOil

@ Old Delhi-Rohtak Road, Opp. HSIIDC,
Sec.17, Village Jakhoda, Bahadurgarh (Hr)

= omfillingstation17@gmail.com
3 Pump Mobile No. 7419192525

| Door - Delivery Available
¥ Fleet - Card Facility

Paras Jain 9416212150
Dhiraj Jain 8053262626
Puneet Jain 7988653477

JAIN BARTAN STORE
Suresh Chand Jain & Sons (R)

All Kinds of Stainless Steel, Brass, Copper, Scale, Thermoware,
Glassware, Bone-China, Pressure Cookers and Gas-Stove etc.
Trading of : Ferrous & Non- Ferrous Metal Scrapr

< |7 g

Railway Road, Bahadurgarh, Distt. Jhajjar (Haryana)

www.cobijhajjar.org




DISTT. JHAJJAR, HARYANA
Important websites:
Center/State Organization Name Url

Center Petroleum and Explosives Safety Organisation (PESO) | http://peso.gov.in

Center Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council of India http://www.pharmexcil.org

(PHARMEXCIL)
Center Productivity Portal - National Productivity Council . : ivitv.i
(NPC) http://www.productivity.in

Center Project Exports Promotion Council of India (PEPC) http://www.projectexports.com

Center Quality Council of India http://www.qcin.org

Center Rubber Board, India http://rubberboard.gov.in

Center Services Export Promotion Council, Gurgaon http://www.servicesepc.org

Center Special Economic Zones http://sezindia.gov.in

Center Spices Board, India http://spicesboard.gov.in/

Center Sports Goods Export Promotion Council (SGEPC) http://www.sportsgoodsindia.org

Center Startup India http://startupindia.gov.in

Center Startup India Seed Fund Scheme https://seedfund.startupindia.gov.in/

Center State Trading Corporation (STC) http://www.stclimited.co.in/

Center Tariff Commission http://tc.nic.in

Center Tobacco Board, India http://tobaccoboard.com

Department of Administrative Reforms & Public .

Center Grilgvances https://pgportal.gov.in/

Center Department of Drinking water & Sanitation https://jalshakti-ddws.gov.in/

Center Employees Provident Fund Organisation India https://www.epfindia.gov.in/

Center Food Processing Industries https://www.mofpi.gov.in/

Center Goods and Services Tax https://www.gst.gov.in/

Center Icegate-Indian Customs National Trade Portal https://www.icegate.gov.in/

Center Income Tax Department https://incometaxindia.gov.in

Center :Ealgance Regulatory and Development Authority of https://irdai.gov.in/

Center Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSME) https://msme.gov.in/

Center Ministry of Heavy Industries https://heavyindustries.gov.in/

Center Ministry of Steel https://steel.gov.in/

Center Ministry of Textile https://texmin.gov.in/

Center National Human Rights Commission-India https://nhrc.nic.in/

Center NITI AAYOG-India https://niti.gov.in/

Center Skill Development and Entrepreneurship https://www.msde.gov.in/
State Antyodhay Saral - Haryana https://saralharyana.gov.in/
State CM Window - Haryana https://cmharyanacell.nic.in/
State DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIES & COMMERCE, https://haryanaindustries.gov.in/

HARYANA

State Department of Town and Country Planning https://tcpharyana.gov.in/

State District Jhajjar - Haryana https://jhajjar.nic.in/
N www.cobijhajjar.org
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Q
7015081885
8818099936
9355499936

Santosh Bansal Deals with 100%
Transparency

Kumar
Properties

Deals in all HUDA Sector, House,
Plots, Industrial Plots

Shop No. 87, Sector-6,
Bahadurgarh

We extend our heartfelt congratulations to COBI on the successful
launch of its inaugural magazine edition

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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Important websites:
Center/State Organization Name Url
State Employees State Insurance Healthcare (ESI) https://hryesi.gov.in/
State Excise and Taxation Department Haryana https://haryanatax.gov.in
State Haryana Government https://haryana.gov.in/
State Haryana Human Rights Commission https://hrcnet.nic.in/
State Haryana Public Service Commission, Panchkula https://hpsc.gov.in/en-us/
State Haryana State Industrial & https://hsiid in/
s://hsiidc.org.in
Infrastructure Development Corporation Ltd (HSIIDC) P &
State Haryana State Pollution Control Board https://www.hspcb.org.in/
State Irrigation & Water Resources Department https://hid.gov.in/
State Jhajjar Police - Haryana https://jhajjar.haryanapolice.gov.in/
State LABOUR DEPARTMENT HARYANA https://hrylabour.gov.in/
State Parivar Pehchan Patra - Haryana https://meraparivar.haryana.gov.in/
State Property Tax - Haryana https://ulbhryndc.org/
State Public Health Engineering Department, Haryana https://phedharyana.gov.in/
State Skill Development and Industrial Training Department- . .
https://itiharyana.gov.in/en
Haryana
State Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam Limited https://www.uhbvn.org.in/home
State Haryana Electricity Regulatory Commission https://herc.gov.in/
State Haryana Enterprise Promotion Center (HEPC) https://investharyana.in/#/

Total MSME units in Jhajjar Districts (Approx)
A | Category of Block as per Haryana Enterprises and Employment
Bahaaurgarh-A, Jhajjar-B, Machrauli-B, Badli-C, Beri-C, Matanhail
B Block-wise MSME Manufacturing units (Approx)
Name of Blocks |[Category Nos. Employment
(Approx) (approx)
Bahadurgarh A 4027 45140
Jhajjar B 1100 14500
Badli C 755 5890
Beri C 256 4288
Matenhail C 200 2940
Sahalwas D 153 2090
Total 6491 74848
C Total Registered units (as per Udyam Regn)-Approx
Micro Small Medium Total
16245 1089 66 17400

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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Black Mamba Security &
Protection Pvt. Ltd.

21, D.C. Complex, Sector-5, Gurugram, Haryana -
122002

2, Kisan Chowk, Bahadurgarh, Jhajjar, Haryana - 124507

SECyR)

Our Services -PSARA Affiliated

* Security Guard

* Bouncer

* Personal Security Officer (PSO)
-Armed & Unarmed

Highly Trained Staff

A Cost Effective

A ‘;“Q NIGHT PATROLLING
.{ = N} Security Services

9050545400 , 9050508650

£ r GeM £
090 #startupindia »> 45001:
E&J p = *rk e Marketplace Q&%\[é-

www.cobijhajjar.org
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SARTHT

YOUR TNVESTMENT (QUIDI

About Us
Safety and . _
A X SARTHI CONSULTANCY is a firm of professional who acts
Securlty in as an intermediary between a consumer and an
. insurance company, helping the former find a policy
every pOI'Cy that best suits their needs. Servicing since 2011, and

have achieved many insurance Oscar awards.

@ Timely services @ Timely renewals @ Masters in claim settlement

Ve~ Our services
P A

- Life Insurance - General Insurance
L

) - Fire Insurance
i Heallh Insurance + Stock Insurance

- Marine Insurance

l » Vehicle Insurance - Burglary Insurance

Mr. Himanshu Goel

Insurance Consultant

l.\

@ Shop No. 3  First Floor, C-8 DDA Market, Keshav Puram, Delhi- 110035

Q. 8750161616 1 sarthil616@gmail.com

www.cobijhajjar.org
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AM
ENTERPRISES

-91 3R Afcerep PBroRT obT G-
Book you Order NOW! 9871103672, 9871173672
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Testimonials by the Entrepreneurs

F AT ST § T Ahel % A9 COBI BT 3T T SHTEM Hg AW & o ST SAT1e 24h T
=TT gl TE ZATL [oI0 agd & ST AR 2Iaar HT 567 AqT| COBI T @ TTashaT e ferarasrar 7
HHET FT S0 1T TATAT 207 H 8 H3 H Hgeaqul T FaTs| ST a7d amad § COBI & & 7l
T T [T o Wi ST A9T7 21 Ieai+ (9 =T THTLTT T T9HReT 721 7; Fioh FHral 6
sreged AT a9, oft e T, o srerd e, o FEewr g, of o 3wt siw o wrer g
T UTHAT o 30 (8 0F 29T |19 @8 T8 o7 I8 qHr2ra BT 3 g6 7 e arehiiorsd aaedT &
T T afe wiasy # Bft ff sear & 3=+ % o Fares s ff =0 B 2w/ i a6 & ai

T IIEEaT 39 T 270 0 27 Faw # w72 oA S forw § S99 ag & & s Arar g
- Ashwani Goyal
Aggarwal Katha Industries

WQHWW?@@H(cosl)a’qﬁwﬁﬁr%aﬁ?ﬁﬁ?%ﬁ%ﬁﬁaﬁﬁm%ﬁwqag
2| COBI T AT =¥, T7 THT AT &1 il THEATAT 7 Tal a0 T 57 F7A & (o0 Udds & A g7 ar
I HHoA & & H A7 5767 o IR % A1 % (70 TAHIT & COBI FT AT AT gHIL HaHEl &l 47
FATSAT TF TEAT | HEE F3aT @ Si¥ Irg A8 Fe § HaT F7ar gl § o7 a1 T3 & forw g7 coBl F
AT E

- Shiv Shankar Gupta

R.G. Grinding)

wEr ST goft & B agd &1 9 79T | COBI A 2 Hgea Ul STy e #7 &1 cosu%w@rﬁw’hﬁf\
farfre FeeaTet 1 geE 9% I AT T, O A ¥ oey vaHiRues 1 7ge 121 23 | F o qgr
3 5 COBI it &1 Ud Ha¥ FT g7IATE FLAT § AT AT FIAT g il AAT H FHET qLHL AL 2N F a4

ERCIE\EEARE RN

- Shyam Sundar Chamriya

New Horizon Knity

COBI T3 T irerfi 5ear 21 721 & afow Uk IRAT F G5 £ S g€ A= 9L a9 H AT 979 el ¢ \
H ST AT FT AT ARFLATEAT HIFAT § 0 H U HEAT FT FISST HA? § ST A1 (HIaq? gAY SAWN & (o0
A | TeAE 21 TAET T Fret i S T o e Gl @t 7 ek sei # e F o vae 2

FTH FT 7T 8 AT § 39 o1 gAT T &7 F7 T )

- Surender Vashisht

Shiva Enterprises_)

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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Testimonials by the Entrepreneurs

aﬁé’ré@nwmﬁﬁmzozlﬁw%ﬁﬁa&ﬁzou@%%mg%sﬂﬁﬁwwﬁﬁm@%\
25 SUSFEIS UNRAT § W& a1 g1 8 ST 8% WHAT & T8 a7 g0 & ST FIhl a0 F Hadd o [HAhe H1d 7
TZ & T AT R FHE T I agd 2T THTRT A9 T F F TR g AT T gU VAT RIS AT R

T2t & e FrEt £t /T T2 22 2 g & w5 & oM 7% T 7 ara=iia ge g § e F uarteneat

FT TTHHT TATT 2t T AT 7 F2et 3 ererams F7ar g o 527 feamr & S St gamy vet £ o aeft
TTE A Agd WIIET 2N T 2H 99 T UF 9gd of A12AT TIehH (0T g o # 787 Faee F7ar g a4

TEH SATET F SATET THF WeaT o S FIa] S0 3 G190 &0 7
- Amrit Goyal

Compact Ply Boards Pvt. Lttu

HAST & S(TAT | HI5T FT 92T A5 &) FAHeAT A Ahald &, STl S1d gl I I i o1 STt gl \
HISA AT oTf<F F AT T=-a2 F1 AT AT & FT TFAT | A H of FoA T 7t THEATH F7 2 g1 S
AT ST FHTS SRT5T 2T & F8T R G $iT ont a1 At & ST VAT 39 94y % {0 /e a7
FAT 5| THTE ST FARES LT A TSTGTNE SSEEN ol [oTaeT LI il ST a8 FH ¢ 36 H31&q #f 419
FHTY ALAET TATIT TR ST 6 A § TET T AT gHTL TETeT T I S(T o {2 61 SHH THA 21l Ta97
YT [T SATST {37 39 919 &1 T4 & 1% § UH §3 F1 FISST Ha? g FF110 gHIE F5T TAhS L9
TETGINE TSEELIS o TSl SEART ST il HaT i & Y FEa? Ha1 7 T2 & AT THeTl 6 (20 6 o0
T 19 FE7A € T Tl UF WEHH T7 67 9 g & g’ HH Frthe 29T FT JgIgiile seeeiiol o
AT 7y g |01 A 8 UHT HAToT WUITS! 36 HI5A il gHIY TLTET AT I ST o aATS 8 FHrthe 227

A TRTGNE TSNS o 13 I S@FHT A AT AT 97 T HEHH 21AT & ART ST 19T FadT § g T2 UH
&1 FHTH FLAT T2 UF 1L T FAHRS LI FT agI50E SSea il 61 21 419 H1 dgd-agd ATgars A
Tgd-dgd g1

- Sushil Pareek
Ambaji Automation

FraT HY o0 U =R |ea1 €1 a1 afed U UHT 9ia 2 S fHiaw f@ar ot w=ned & av ary =21 @t
g A2 FT< AT FHEAT 81 AT [Hs(l TL 211 acq? Tadl gl | 09 31T &l agd Garedd aqaar g & #
FTET S HET [T g
- Ganesh Gupta
Sun Poly Pack

Cobi =t Z1H ZTT IR A & oy [{Eaw e B 57 2 € 37 39 TATE1 & Feea sy S
qivade T & FT AT § | Cobi £ 517 91 ot 3= & ferehr & forw & fonar o 221 § 39 o iy
X T2 T I1 8 | HIT T3F F 107 St F 367 T &9 FT g agd 94973 |

- Naval Garg
Demok Fashion
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COBI % & * =T & AT IARTIAIT AT TUTE, TT § & TH[T ATE g1 FT 7 57 SATHIT % S+ ST \
TTA A1 § ST AT ST &7A1 & ToaT ) | dsil 7% ¢ Bl A ATEAH JNTI(I] HT 39 29 F
T ST 3T § T 378 A9TTSd e § Flall o U STgh AT (7TATE 81 FTeT 6 IahTH o TLH HT
ST SAATIEFT ST &7 6! THEATA 61 AT AET AT g 7T Siorais, TganT 7 F37AT 739 Hrar
AT ITHT ] F 97T 2
- Nardev Dahiya

Kalash Container Industriey

EHTE INT AT AFHATAT il 118 Fl G5l &, ST (& 0d 1 HT 297 il [ H TR F8T 57T T \
TSI 34 &1 BT AT {57 § COBI ST AT =7 3= & A & o /g y3meea @i 21 & 9ga

ArATET E T A2 vt v wear i RE a|e /e e g2 st 5 & geft g i 2w R aorata

oTH ST AT TEgeTE § SaAT 3R AT BT gy & sone § gam 81 CoBI R w1 8w awF At
Taget 7 g2 Fe ol fRor fRar § 24x7 |79 @Y 21 § gAY =N F v ¥ o gfer ST # qgm

o o g gl

- Tilak Raj Garg

Novex Indiaj

COBI % 1 =TT 3312 3 AT ST S T e AT 3, e T S e
FTH FTA H I T TATE T9MHAT F 9T 1 COBI &7 =T Iiragar & 72 727 €, ZUTE 3= 7
STEYAl ST FHaret 1 g7 34 % o0 AW T3 F2 @l g1 UH 90T |, SEHAT § €7 § AT o7 o777
ST &1 6 AgaT # [0 Uhole AT ST TgdRT FIAT Tgo o Fgl AT4F Hgea ol 51 COBI U T
F =T § T FIAT &, ST g8 AT ATETAT A7 IAR F Ioad TaeT T (€97 § Angfa® &9 F FF 77 &
forT e AT ATaT 816 Aredd § COBI % 3722 99T ¥ 39 G147 g8 UHS[E i & (o0 SaTe foho a7 5 67
HITEAT FAT §| AT GH 9& UF ATF ATC {17 AT AR &7 6 (G o7 GUEret! 92 AR T4
ElREEE]

- Mohan Lal Manocha
Columbus Premier Shoes Pvt. Ltd.
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Testimonials by the Entrepreneurs

| am deeply honored to be a member of COBI. The COBI team has consistently provided \
invaluable support, serving as a crucial source for us to access informaion regarding
government schemes and policies. This has significantly bridges the communication gap
between industries and the government. It is a great iniiaive taken the Founder team to start
an associaion like COBI which is not only helping the MSME's but also assist and understands
the issues of the large houses . | am grateful for the opportunity to be part of this association.
As represening the Somany Ceremics Ltd., | will always be there to support COBI in its work
for the beterment of the industries.
-Sanjay Jain
Somany Ceramics Limited

“As a proud member of COBI, | am immensely grateful for the outstanding work this \
organizaion is doing for the welfare and development of Bahadurgarh. COBI, under the
leadership of Parveen Garg Ji and Ashok Kumar Mital Ji, has been a driving force in bringi ng
together industries in Jhajjar District, Haryana.

Their relentless eforts in providing a common plaform for industries and bridging the gap
between government agencies and businesses have been truly commendable. COBI's
commitment to addressing industrial grievances and ensuring that government schemes
beneit the real beneiciaries is praiseworthy.

| firmly believe that with COBI's unwavering dedicaion and the collecive eforts of its
members, Bahadurgarh's industrial area is on the path to becoming the number one
desinaion in all aspects. Thank you, COBI, for your invaluable contribuions to our
community's growth and prosperity."

-Manish Gupta
Home City Studio

“I appreciate the eforts of Team COBI a lot of done in the short span of ime by the newly \
formed associaion and touching each and every problem faced by the industry people. COBI
serves as a catalyst for advancing the growth of industries in our locality and district as a
whole. COBI consistently demonstrates its dedicaion to champi oning the interest of the
industries, providing valuable support and facilitaing connecions among industry leaders.
We take pride in our paricipaion in this vibrant community and wholeheartedly endorse
COBI’s mission to enhance our local industries. “

-Satyavir Hooda
Vintrol Lubes Pvt Ltd

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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“The COBI has been a great help to me in gelfing my business of the ground. They have \
provided me with valuable support, informaion and resources, and they have also helped me
to network with other industrialists.

In Bahadurgarh and district Jhajjar, COBI is more than just an organizaion; it's like a big,
supporive family that he Ips businesses succeed.

And here's the best part: even if | can't be at my factory and there's an emergency, | can trust
COBI to step in and take care of things. They are incredibly reliable and always ready to support
entrepreneurs like me. Their commitment to helping businesses is unmatched.

| wholeheartedly recommend COBI membership to other entrepreneurs. With COBI on your
side, it's not just about staring a business; you're becoming part of a thriving community
that's dedicated to helping you succeed.”

- Purshottam Goel

Shree Shyam Packaging}

“I am feeling proud to share that | am member of COBI which in my view is managed in most \
professional way. |
| am member of various organisaions of district, state and naional level but never saw such

a vibrant work culture in any of the organisaions.

Whenever we needed team COBI in distress a prompt and efecive support was received and

| really thank team COBI from the depth of my heart for their support.
May god bless all of us and our organisaion may keep on ataining new heights in such a way

that all other organisaions will be encouraged by the way we all work and others may learn
how to run aciviies in social and professional organisaions so that goals of forming an
organisaion are achieved.

Once again | thank enire team of COBI for all t heir eforts for the welfare of industries and
making me part of the organisaion ”

-Lalender Lohia
A.P. Polymers Pvt Ltd

| appreciate & congratulate COBI for being an Acive Chamber in Real Sense with many \
opportuniies & support for its members. The efort put in by the Core Group to give 24x7

support to the members is highly appreciated.

Keep up the good work TEAM COBI !

-Manav Dhawan
Malik Polychem Pvt. Lth

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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“Today, | am honored to take a moment to express our hearfelt appreciaion and admiraion \
for the outstanding work that COBI has been doing on behalf of its associated members.

Your dedicaion, ireless eforts, and unwavering commitment to our industrial community
have not gone unnoiced. It is truly inspiring to witness the posiive impact that COBI has had
on businesses, and the broader industry as a whole.

In light of these remarkable accomplishments, |, from Hanuman Ply Products Pvt. Ltd. extend
my deepest graitude to the enire COBI team. Your unwavering commitment to advancing
industry and supporing its members is commen dable.

As we look forward to a future illed with new challenges and opportuniies, we are conident
that COBI will coninue to lead the way with integrity, innovaion, and dedicaion. Together,

we will achieve even greater milestones.”
-S. C. Sarda
Hanuman Ply Products Pvt Ltd)

“This gives me immense pleasure that COBI is publishing its irst magazine issue. It will be a \
mouthpiece of the industry through which the concerns, achievements and related news will
be at one plaform.

COBI with this magazine would be able to propagate its eforts towards the welfare of the
industry. The magazine will be a common plaform through which it will be able to make aware
its members about the new iniiaives to strengthen its eforts.

| am sure that this is a remarkable moment for all of us at COBI.

| wish all the best to the team working for this great iniiaive.

-Gurpreet Singh
United Manufacturing Co.)

“COBI is like a fresh lower in the Jungle full of problems & spreading their fragrance and gave \
a hope to much struggling MSME sector of Bahadurgarh and Jhajjar district.

It was started by the entrepreneurs from MSME Industry as it was needed desperately at that
time.

This new approach by the industry for the industry is producing amazing results in short ime.
We Congratulate the whole team to create such a plaform for all of us. ”

-Vivek Khullar

VGS Pariva r)

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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“Hi everybody | acknowledge and appreciate the eforts made by Confederaion of \
Bahadurgarh industries (COBI) in the last one and half years.

COBI has brought several industries at one plaform and accomplished great jobs by involving
industrialists from around 25 diferent industries areas of Jhaj jar district.

The iniiaives taken by COBI team and Mr Praveen Garg have resulted into building conidence

and clarity with departments & olicers to accomplish several jobs and improvement aciviies.

It gives me immense pleasure to share that COBI Management has done excellent eforts in
miigaing pain area of industries & kept concerning ofEcials on the toes to perform.
I'm conident that COBI will get more stronger and bigger to perform jobs related to
beterment of industries in coming months. And will set benchmark of improvements &
excellence in work culture and atmosphere.”
-Deepak Sharma (MD)
Modvak Engg | Pvt Luy

“On behalf of the entrepreneurs in the Jhajjar district, | am delighted to acknowledge the \
commendable eforts of the Confederaion of Bahadurgarh Industries (COBI) since its |
establishment in December 2021. COBI's dedicated team has been irelessly & sellessly

working towards the growth and development of industries in our region. Their unwavering
commitment to the cause, coninuous advocacy for industrial interests, and provision of

valuable resources have been instrumental in driving posiive change. COBI has truly emerged

as a catalyst for the progress of our industries, and now we are conident that somebody is

there who strongly put across our issues with government departments acing as a useful and

strong bridge . we are grateful for their invaluable contribuions to the SME industries in the

area.”
-Sunil Garg
Bharat Coaingy
“COBI a great plaform advocates for the interest of our businesses. It serves as a uniied voice \

of its members, represening their concerns and issues to government oflcials, policymakers
and regulatory bodies.

Under strong leadership of Sh. Parveen Garg Ji, COBI creates a favourable business
environment, by organising events which are welcoming and powerful, providing an
opportunity to polish business skills, catch-up with other business owners and enjoy a bit of
social interacion. The shared purpose makes it easy. ”

-Rajesh Chopra
Shivomaics India Pvt. Ltd.

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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“1 believe COBI is not just an associaion instead it is a bridge to ill the gap between an \
Industrialist and government. Due to COBI we were able to take a decision to set up a plant in

Jhajjar. They made us believe that they’ll address to every problem that we have and come up

with a soluion together. Unlike other associaion COBI is highly acive and always on their toes

to work for us. Conducing seminars over polluion control and educaing industrialists is a

great initiaive. Everything done by COBI is even in the favour of our nature and environment.”

- J.C. Bansal
Unipex Pharmaceuicals Pvt. Ltd.

“As a member of the COBI Industrial Associaion, | want to extend my sincerest congratulaions \
to each and every olllce bearer of the COBI Industrial Associaion - Sh. Praveen Garg, Sh. Vipin

Bajaj, Sh. Pradeep Kaul and , Sh. Ashok Mital for their hard work, dedicaion, and unwavering
commitment to advancing the interests of the industry are truly commendable. | am conident

that under leadership of our Honourable President Sh. Praveen Garg Ji, the associaion will

coninue to thrive, and its impact will only grow stronger in the years to come.

Thank you for the remarkable eforts you have invested in the COBI Industrial Associaion, and
| am privileged to be a part of COBI associaion. ”

- Ravi Prakash Chamria
New Horizon Knits P Ltd)

“Our associaion COBI helps us in accountability of administraion and we are able to get \
relaive informaion as well as soluions from them.
We can raise our voice for our rights together with the help of COBI. All members are always
there for each other in good & bad imes which increase brotherhood & relaions between
members get stronger. Also we can run our plant tension free.
We are so thankful to COBI team & specially President Mr. Parveen Garg that he formed a big
associaion to help us in all the ways possible. Also we would like to congratulate COBI for such
a huge expansion in very less period of ime & | wish COBI will expand further to all parts of
India (HTZd)”
- Subhash Gupta
Shivam Plywood Company

R www.cobijhajjar.org
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“COBI has been like a driving force for the progress of industries in our area. This group has \
been essenial in creaing a friendly space where industrialists can team up to solve problems
and ind new chances. COBI always works hard to stand up for the industries, give useful help,
and make it easier for industry leaders to connect with each other. As senior industrialists,

we're happy to be part of this lively community, and we fully support COBI's goal of boosing
our local industries.”

- Satish Aggarwal

Jaycee Castalloys Pvt. Iy

COBI - created to nurture MSME industries of Jhajjar district has left a indeliable mark in

industry - govt interaction in a short span of 2 years. A dynamic team of dedicated selfless band of
fellow industrialists have tirelessly worked to highlight problems faced by MSME to various Govt
departments and the efforts have started bearing fruits. Long pending disputes have been resolved.
Work has been started by civic agencies for improving roads, sewerage, power, water, waste
removal, effluent treatment etc etc. But it's just the beginning. Lots need to be done. We have to
strengthen our nascent COBI. Let's join together and push forward this initiative to achieve our

common goals - have a clean & green environment and civic facilities for industries to prosper in
Jhajjar.

-Sandeep Tandon

DST Tech Pvt. Liy

POWER OF UNITY

T www.cobijhajjar.org
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Delhi List of Major Industrial Areas of Jhajjar District
z
MIE Part- A
MIE Part-B
Old Industrial Area

Surya Nagar Industrial Area
Ganapati Dham Industrial Area
Northern Glass Industrial Area

Balaji Industrial Area

Rohad

Dulhera

Barhana

HSIIDC Sec-16

HSIIDC Sec-17

HSIIDC Sec-4B 1§

HSIIDC Sec- 33,

HSIIDC Sec-34
Jharli

Badli

Patauda
Dulina
Dehkora
Reliance MET
Aurangpur
Assaudha
Najafgarh Road
Nizampur Road
Other Areas

CA-01
BAHADURGARH

e

Gurugram

Rohtak

¢
i H
Rewari
{ 5

. / iz .
i °%1 i

i

3

Bhiwani
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*The Specifications of the Boundaries and the data of the above map may vary. For Accurate map you may refer to the Haryana Govt. websites.
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Revolutionizing the Future
with Next-Gen ERP Technologies

Membership oo ' Digital
Management ¥ % >~ & Visiting Card
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Management - Information
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Portal R Information
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Download Android App Membership Form Download iOS App
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